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DISCOVERY VIELT,

The discovery well for the proposed new oil pool was:

;,\mﬂ R oA

Dave M. Thomas, Jr.

Chacon Jicarilla Apache "D", No. 1
875'FNL, 1140'FEL, Section 23-T23N-R3W
Sandoval County, New Mexico

L S

A

Refer to Map of Area.

gy
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The well was originally drilled with Keesee and Thomas as
‘operator. On February 13, 1975, the operator was changed to -
bave M. Thomas, Jr.

. - Bl
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) The original acreage dedication was 320 acres in the
W/2 ‘Section 23-T23N-R3W, however, after completion as an o0il
:well, the acreage dedication was changed to 40 acres in the
NE/4NE/4, Section 23-T23N-R3W, on September 13, 1974.

The well was drilled as a wildcat gas well. After com-
pletion as an oil well, the unorthodox wildcat o0il well location
was approved by the New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission in
Order No. R-4886. :

Figure No. 1 is a copy of a portion of the Induction
Electrolog, 'cf the subject well, indicating the tops of
formations and pexforations.

Top of Formations:

o~ o

} § Greenhorn 7215
f{ﬁ Granexos (Base of Greenhorn) 7280
C Dakota "A" 7303
BT Dakota "B" : 7418
?Li bakota "“C" Not present
Ca Dakota "D" . 7510
E Burro Canyon 7586

Four and one-half (4%") inch production casing was set at
7545'. A cementing stage collar is at 3298'. Calculated top
of cement, lst stage - 5900', 2nd stage ' 2550' (Protect Pictured
Cliffs Formation). }
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perforations

Dakota “A" 7315'--7325"
’ 7338'-7345"

Perforaltions were sandwater fraced with 61,000 gals. water
and 60,000 lbs. sand.

Due to low gas production it was necessary to install
pumping eguipment to produce the oil. The pump seating nipple
is at 7285’ ‘

Figure No. 2 .and 3 are copies of the initial and subsequent
GOR Tests. The Initial Poienidal for the well was — 95 BOPD, -
SS.MCFPD, GOR -~ 579 cubic feet gas per barrel oil, oﬂ'SepEember44,

1974.
/. k

The currcuat assigned allowable is 81 BOPD.

The current producing rate for the well is 30 BOPD and 49’”'?
23 MCEPD. | 1

The gfavity of the oil being produced is 47 OAPI at 60°F.

Due to the low volume of gas, at a sepa%atsx pressure of
approximately 35 psig, being produced, an application for !
Exception to No-Flare Rule 306 was submitted to the New Mexico
0il Conservation Commission and-approved as NFO Permit No.

E-3--120, January 15, 1976.
o]

Figure No. 4 is a copy of the Gas Analysis of the gas

produced by’ the well. ’

Due to problems with hole conditions a porosity log was
not run. From information on other wells in the area, it is
estimated that the reservoir properties are:

Dakota "A" Zone
Porosity - 8 to 11%
Water Saturation - 40 to 50%

Pakota "B" Zone
Porosity - 7 to 9%
Water Saturation - 40 to 50%

It is proposed to workover the well to perforate and
sandwater fracture the Dakota "B" Zone, 7425' to 7435'. During
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the completion of the-0dessa Natural Corporation wells Chacon
Jicarilla »D" No. 1 and 2 in Sections 15 and 1.6-T23N-R3W,.-
it was determined that the bDakota *B" Zone could produce
sufficient natural gas Lo produce the well on a flowing bhasis
instead of pumping. ‘ Y

-

SUBSEQUENT_DEVELOPMENT WELLS

ODESSA NATURAL CORPORATION
CHACON JICARILLA D", NO. 1

1. Location:
lOZO'FSL, 1720'FEL, Section 15-T23N-R3W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

2. Tops of Formations. Figure No. 5

Greenhorn 7203 {
Graneros (Base of Greenhorn) 7230 1&/ E
pDakota "A" ) 7250 . §
bakota "B" 7364" éé f
pakota “C" Not Present

pakota "D . 7455"
- Burro Canyon _ 7530

NOTE: Corrected depth on log. 1t was determined~
that the original tnduction-Electric Log
recorded the formations 21°' shallower than
actual “depth. Unless ‘stated all depths refer
to original recorded depths.

3. Perforations

7456'-7468' — Broke down and cleaned up with acid.
Swab test indicated no oil, no gas and’ no
~ water. Set permanent cast iron bridge plug
at 7444'. ' ’

7366'-7371' Broke down and cleaned up with acid. Swab

"~ and ~ test indicated show of gas and oil, no water.
7376'~7380" sandwater frac with 47,110 gals water and

40,000 lbs sand. After cleanuap - 1,200
N MCFPD with spray of oil and frac water.
7248'-7251" sandwatexr frac with 84,700 gals water and
7259‘~726’6_l 80,000 1lbs. sand. MAfter cleanup 2,600 MCFPD
_7274'—7279' with heavy spray oil and frac water.
and ‘

72051 -7200"




WALSH ENGINEERING & PRODUCTION CORPORATION

' ﬂ 4. TInitial Potential
F . Figure No. 6 is a copy of tEhe initial GOR Tcst._ The
%;‘ . Initial Potential Test for the well was 142 ,

i . ’ 1,385 MCFPD, GOR - 9753 cubic feet of gas per barrel of
g oil. Date of Initial Potential test was January 25, 1976
.-"];5 ~ . 5 ;

& , .
g 5. Current Production
. The well 1s shut in while waiting for the gas bPurchasing
é g " company to install a gas line for gathering the gas.
5 . ODESSA NATURAT, CORPORATION
‘ § CHACON JICARILIA "D", NO. 2
et bY, NOo, 2

E 1. TLocation - ,
1777'FSL, 980'FEL, Section 16-T23N-R3w
E Rio . Arriba County, New Mexico 9

2 E 2. Tops of Formations, Figure No. 7.

B , - Greenhorn , 7245

E Graneros (Base of Greenhorn) 7310"

; Dakota "a" 7330°

Dakota "B" . 7444

ﬁ Dakota "gw Not Present

o Dakota "p= < 7537"

Burro Canyon 7620

= ‘ NOTE: Corrected depth on Log. 1t was determined that
= . the original In“auct__ion Electric Log recorded the
formations 26' shallower than actual. depth.

5 Unless stated all depths refer to ‘original
recorded depths. :

-y'f? gs 3. Perforations

7446'-7456' Broke down and cleaned up with acid. Swab
test indicateq show of gas, no 0il, ‘no water,
Sandwater frac with 45,000 gals water and 40,000
pounds of sand. After cleanup - 1,000 to 2,000
MCFPD with heavy spray of oil and frac water.
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7330'-7333" Sandwater frac with 84,900 gals. water ang
7338*-7358! 80,000 1n3, sand.” Did not test after frac,
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WALSH enGiNerRING & PRODUCTION CORFORATION

a.

Initial Potential

Figure No. 8 is a éopy of the initial GOR Test. The
Initial Potential Test for the well was 120 BOPD -
1,064 MCFPD, GOR - 8870 cubic fcet of gas per bharrel

of 0il. Date of Initial Potential Test was January 12,
1976. o o ‘

Gas Analysis

Figure Nc. 9 is a copy of the Gas Analysis of the gas pro-
duced by the well. ' ‘

Current Production

The well is shut in while waiting for the gas purchasing
company to install a gas line for gathering the gas.
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RECOMMENDED POOT, EOUNDARIES

)

VERTICAL

Refer to Figure No.<l, Induction Electrolog of Dave
M. Thowas, Jr., Chacon Jicarilla Apache "D", No. l.

The vertical boundary of the pool to include the interval

”commencAinq at the base of the Greenhorn formation, or top of

the Graneros Shale, 7280', to such point 400 feet below the

pase of the Greenhorn formation, This interval has been
previously used by the New Mexico 0Oil and Gas Conservation
Commission in establishing the vertical boundaries of the Dakota
formation for purposes of establishing a pool. -

HORIZONTAL

The initial horizontal boundaries of the(bool to include
as follows, refer to Figure No. 10.

Township 23 N-Range 3 West

Rio Arriba County,
Section 14; W/2
Section 15; All
Section 16; E/2

Sandoval County,
Section 22; S/Z
Section 23; All
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RECOMMENDED_SPRCIAL_POOT, RULES
Each well completed or recompleted in the Oil Pool shall he
spaced, drilléd, operated, and produced in accordance

with the Special Rules and Regulations hereinafter set
forth.

Each well shall be located on a standard unit con-
taining 320 acres, more or less, substantially in the
form of a rectangle, which is a one-half section being

a legal subdivision of the United States Public Land
Surveys. The standard unit, 320 acres, can be either
the North Half or South Half or can be East ‘Half or West
Half of a section being a ‘legal sukdivision of the
United States Public Land Surveys.

‘The Secretary-Director of the Commission may grant

an exception to the requirements of Rule B without
notice and hearing when an application has been filed
firsy a non-standard unit consisting of less than 320
acres or the unorthodox size or shape of the tract is
due to a variation in the legal subdivision of the
United States Public Land Surveys. All operators
offsetting the proposed non--standard unit shall be
notified of the application by régisteféd,or certified
mail, and the application shall state thé£ such notice
has been furnished. The Secretary-Director may approve
the application upon receipt of written waivers from
all offset operators or if no offset operator has
eritered an objecticnto the formation of the non-
@tandard unit withih 30 days after the Secretary-
Director has received the application.

D. Each well shall_be located no nearer than 330 feet to

the outer boundary of the proration unit or to any LT

governmental gquarter-quarter section line nor nearer .
than 660 feet to the nearest well drilling to or
capable of producing from the same pool.

The Secretary--Director may grant an exception to the
requirements of Rule D without notice and hearing when
an application has been filed for an unorthodox
lJocation necessitated by topographical conditidns or
the recompletion of a well previously drilled to

- another horizon. All operators having offsetting leases

within 1320° to the-proposed location shall be notified

of the application by registered or certifiéafméfi,?éﬁd T

iy I
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| B
B o the application shall state that such notice has been
g;fﬁ furnished. The Secretary-Director may approve the
- - application upon receipt of written waivers from all

operators offsetting the proposed location or if no
“objection to the unorthodox location has heen entered-
within 20 days aftexr the Secretary- DlrQCLOJ has received
the application.

N
—
o
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F. A standard proration unit (316 through 324 acres) shall
be assigned an alloéwable of 747 barrels oil per day, and
in the event there is more than one well on a 320-acxe
proration unit, the operator may produce the allowable
‘assigned to the¢ unit from the wells on the unit in any
proportion. '

S A P T e B

i,
R

woy o
ol

e

The allowable assigned to a non-standard proration
unit shall bear the same ratio to a standard allowable
as the acreage in such non-standard unit bears to 320
acres.

SN
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NOTE: The 747 barrels oil per day allowable is bases
upon the following:

320-acre proration unit,.

First 40 acres 187 BOPD
80 BOPD for each additional 560 BOPD
40 acres - 7 times 80 = 560

BOPD.

Total 747 BOPD '

G. That the limiting gas-oil ratio for the 0il Pool shall be
2,000 cubic feet of gas per barrel of oil produced.

H. The SecréharymDirector of the Commission be authorized
to grant, without notice and hearing, the conducting
of intexference tests with transfer® of allowable from
a shut in well to prcducing wells within the same lease.

I. The Special Pool Rules and chulationq would be con-
sidered temporary for a period not to e\ceed two years.

| _ ‘ The recommendations for establishing the proposed'pool
: _ boundaries and special rules will have no adverse effect on
A v T LOlrelathC rights.
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GAS-~0OiL RATIO TESTS

Reviseg 1o <5y

Pool

Uudes;gg

Opeistor

Keesee & Thomas ated Dakota

County

Sandoval

Adiress

TYPE OF

i
t R
P 0. Box 2026, Farmington, New Mexico 87401 TEST - (X} | scheduled [ ] Comgpivtion [N Secor [
T T & YEST -
WELL LOCATION DATE OF |3ICHOKE] TaG, | DAILY |J*508 PROD: DURING, TEST l'as - on
LEASE NAME ; E - ALLOW-Y ;.o | WATER | GRAV. qa ¥ } G ! RATIO
NO. u st R TEST w| SIZE IPRESS.) aglLE laoues! gols, | oiL | eats | w.i.e. ICUFTCBEL
] i )
Chacon Jicarilla : 5 i
Apache "D" | A 23] 23N] 3W 9-26-74iF 2" | 30 - 24 0 431 81 31 ! 383

i
) . -

O el

P

N ®x06T13

L I

© No well \»iu-be assigned an allowable greater than the amount of ail produced on the official test,

During gax—oxl ratio test, each well shall‘be prcduced at 8 rate nol exceeding the top unit allov.able for the pool in which vell is Ui
QOpecator Is cncoumg'd to take ad\.anlcge of this 25 percent lolesance in order that well can be assigned:

locstéd by more than 25 percent.
increased aliowables when authcrized by the Commission.

Gas volumes must be reported in MCF measured at'a preuure'bane of §15.07% psia and @ temperatuce of 60° F. Spetific geavity basc

will be 0,60,

Reporl ceaing prenture in lleu of tubing pressure for any weli producing through casing.

Maif orlzmal and one copy of this report to the dxslnct offlce of the New Mexico Qil Ccnsetvolion Commiulon in accordance with

Rule 301 and sppropriste pool rules,

e

[ hereby certify that the above information
is true and compleie ta the best of my know-
ledge and belief.
for: Keesee & Thomas

s

Ewell N. Walshy“~i E.,tresics

'Walsh Ensr. & Tred. Corp.
{Titles .
October 1, 1974

thate)



NEW MEXICO OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

GASJOH.RATK)TESTS

 ———

_,__—//'_._. e
Qperator peel

Dave M. Thomas. Jc. | 1 Undesignated pakota
#MM*‘J’/#”’/—’¢-"/’/—/T’/‘~ -
Address LTV pc OF

| P 0. BOX 2026, Farming<ol. New Mexico 87401 lresT - (X

__’_/L’._P_"——f—‘

oW

. ‘ .»1' H v
\ v | LOCATION | DATEOF j 3 {CHOKE T8G. or Lo e .
LEASE NAME : . - :‘ ] oo . i ) GAS |‘ . RATIO ;
) . w1 T ) : vas | = b wc.F. (CUFT gaul

i = T

chacon Jicarilla
" ppache up"

e PR

e i A
e

e ORI A TR

e et e

e e aT

1
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it . - a
No well will be assigned an allowable preater thun the amount of oil produced on the officiai test tl 1 ‘I\Cl‘(‘b}' CL‘TH()' that the above mfgrm;\lf?m
‘:j_i During gas-o‘ﬂ catio test, each weil shall be produccd at a rate not excecding the top unit aﬂO\\;-\bXC for the pool {# which weil is \l 1S true d!‘.d complcte to ll\(‘ hest 0( {i\\' knu\\‘-
° - N b -
o focated by more than 25 pcrcenl. Qperator is encouraged to take advantage of this 25 percent tolegance in onder that weli can be assigned !'.“ ‘cd"e \“d bc‘uef
c incseased allowables when autnorized by the Commission. - i} Seugt . X ke
. R ) i
'[”1‘1 . Gag volumes must be ceported in MCF measured at @ pressure pase of 15.025 psid and & tempurature of 60° F. specific gravity Sase i
. will Ge 0.60. : ’ i
% Report casing pressure in lieu of tubing pressure for any well producing throuph c8SIRE. 'l‘
‘ . Maoll orlginal .and once copy of this report to the district office of the New \exico Oil Conscrvation Cormmission in accordance with 'Ek
i Rule 301 and appréprialc poal rules. - t // ———
L W t . ,
i -
bo—- — e
i (Titlch
1 .
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" FRACTIONAL BDISTILLATION ARALYSIS !

| Date

Hydiogen Sulfide B I R

Nitrogen ‘?;;5 - I

Cethase | 60,93 ]
LI T TN I E—
 Propore - L A3.061 ﬁ 73,752

Hexane

ﬂé St
——ﬂﬂ ;5:

i R. B. Hexr

AR "}, L. Holder T T T e ]
M Rlwen
: R. E. Johnson

ek M. E. Blakefg_,”j{f S T T
: R T BERON e

L ] Don Adams .
: _ yalch Engineering (1 s

T
l

%
]
3
e e e i o e s T T T e e T T

Corpple YViom . .

Carbon Dioxi‘de

I-Bulane

R
' l1 N - Bulone

P’ Pentene

[ I 2 TN B LFS LN S
|-Peptane -1 0.5% L. 0.186 {1
c i 0.0 ) 0384 N

t“ ‘
_,! -......-____._-.___'_.__—-...__ e e e e = = e e e T T T ST
l 100, 00

R L Ahreuns

of Run __ .

Pa \-'(‘:> M.

__Chacon Jiw

G.P. M. Wl 10, \'01 ;J

~ Aualysis te,
Date Secumed

CSeewed By

1,30

P.0O. Box 254

__Farmington, New v Meyxico o

GAS CHROMATOGRAPHY ARALYSIS 1

VP 28390
=1 316 f"’_

A ’

HE ATING VALUE
B.T.U. PER CU. FT.

D1y Basis, 14.696 1bs./sq. in., 6€° F.

FE O Y 4 -
Cplt'ul‘x(t;o‘ from % Composition ..___:’—_‘_i!.l_-__,._ e

. Colorimeter

SUL.PHUR CONTERT
GRAINS PER 160 CU. FY.

147 bs./uaq. in., 607 F

Hydiogra Suifide”

Yeicaplans

SPECIFIC GRAVITY

14.696 Ybs./sq. in., 50° F.

Caleulated from % Composition

0.871

Calculated frem % Jinuid

vAPOR PRESSURE
PSIA at 100° F.

Coleulcted from Mole %

_AE & MS_

___NGPA

Corpon Eioxide

NGPA

1,3 diogen TEnTide

1\0 L Run

r o mRE RSTETEEAS ST e o e e ST TR
| S LOC!«TIO\\ AND WELL ()'lﬁ_/\-—""'""’"_':1
N, P.. v,
W .._._?fz,._________ ]
- _Sandoval_. e
Srete

 New Mexico A
Fonnmicn =

IS vorrorrr e =S

. 59 @ 60°  (FIGURE NoO. A
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NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
GAS - OIL RATIC TESTS

C-ite

Hevised 1-1-638

Speeatie i . Pc:oi . County 3
Odessa Natural Corporation | Undesignated Dakota Rio Arriba ?
. T ey —— . . !
Frsters - TYPE OF | . v !
.. . _ TEST ~(X) i Sclieduled Ej Completion : Speélla'x K_:} i
Smans - —TT T :
. fa) v r 1 .
EAs WELL I LOCATION DATE OF H CHOKEi, TRS, DAILY L:;:?r: P:?OD. DrUnlkc TESY i (;ARSA_ (éll. |
LEASE NAME : : . ALLOW-1| (o0 i wATER | GRAV.] OIL GAS l Th i
NO. u s T R TEST %| SIZE PRESS| ApLE lsouss! ssLs. | o1 | ssLs. wcr  lcu.FTsastl
{ i —
! . . - )
. . | . : ; - ! J _ :
Chacon Jicarilla "D" 1 015 23N |3W {1-25-76 |Fi3/4 [1050! <=- 24 -0- 491 142 11,385 9753 !
| | / | ‘%
i
i
= t
i 5 .' :
: ! ‘ !
{ ; f
; | ; -
. 5 ) b i
i ! ! ! ! ;
i ; P f | 2
i " i
i | ] i
‘ 2 s
! B ‘ ; . |
, ! | ! ; ‘ i
| P ! 3 |
‘ 1 b j : { . ;
* ; ! ; j e i
P i i 4 "' 3 !
; ! L ;‘ P * r
l P : | ! :
) . i i ; ; :
i J . . [ i i J{ H :

9 *ON @2aubta

No well wilt be assiyyned an sllowable greater than the amUuni of oit produced on the official test.

Durin,g gus-oil ratio test, cach weil shall be produced at a rate not excecding the top unit allownbie for the pool In which wellis
focated hy more thun 25 percent. Operator is cncouwr,cd ta take sdvontoge of this 25 pereent tolerance in onler that well can be assignest:
incteused allowabtes when authorized by the Commisstlon,

| hereby certify that the above tnformation
is truc and complete to the best of my Know-
Jedge and beliel.

i
. 3 J -
Gas volumes must be reported In MCF measured at a pressure bose of 15,025 psia and a lemperature of 60° F. Spectific gravity base g For' anssa I\atural COlp'
will be 0.60, E R
R o t re in lieu of tubi ressure for uny well preducing through cnsing. .
eport casing pressu n lie u ms(;: ¢ sure Ny pre 4 wh o i ) .__I_h.?'-’"’#" /,/ // /) »’7 /
Wall orlginael and one copy of this report to ;he district office of the New Mexico Ol Conservatinn Commission {n accordance wlth et Jf/’ P “/ C?:? O s
Rule 301 and appréprlate pool rules, . { L P b .ﬁ {._:.(‘.,«_.4.4__!-:‘_’._.___.___ "-/"":&’."L_'.; Son-2
~ i Bwell N, Wal@lvge?, E.,Pres,
3! ~
iWalsh Ency, & Prod.

!
i
H|

Corp.

(7‘i!;(’/
1276

{fiate)

February 2,
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~ BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO OII. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
April 20, 1977

- EXAMINER HEARING
IN THE MATTER OF:

CASE
5911

Application of Odessa Natural Gas Co.
for special pool rules, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico. '

Case 5629 being reopened pursuant to
“the provisions of Order No. R-5192,
which order established temporary
special pool rules for the Chacon-
Dakota 0il Pool, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico.

CASE
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BEFORE:: Richard L. Stamets, Examiner

TRANSCRIﬁT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the New Mexico 0il Lynn Teschendorf, Esq.
Conservation Commission: Legal Counsel for the Commission

State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico

For the Applicant: Owen M. Lopez, Esdq.

‘ ’ MONTGOMERY, ANDREWS & HANNAHS

Attorneys at Law

325 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, New Mexico
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2 Page_ 3,

1 MR. STAMETS: I believe without ohjection the

2 [Commission will call these next two Cases, 5911 and 5629 and

[V]

consolidate those for purposes of testimony. Is there any
4 lobjection to that? We will call both of those cases then.

5 MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 5911, application of Odessa

. . s|Natural Gas Company for special pool rules, Rio Arriba
7 |[County, New Mexico. A ‘

—

———

Zj 8 - Case 562§1ig,the matter of Case 5629 being reopened
e 3 9 pursuanf to the provisions of Order No. R-5192, which order

3 Cy S
; -g ig 10 estabiishéd temporary special pocl rules for the Chacon-Dakota
} : aégg t1 | Oil Pool, RJ.O Arriba and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.,
: . é;gfg 12 MR. STAMETS: call for appearances in these cases.

- E‘éi% 13 o MR. LOPEZ: If the Exéminer please, my name is Owen . '

2 'E g%é 14 {| Lopez with 'theglgw firm of'Montgomery, Andrews and Hannahs

L -Sog 15 appearing on behalf of the applicant in Case Number 5911,

2 = .

- 3 16 | Odessa Natural Gas Company, and also on behalf of that saﬁe “

;: 17 icompany as an interested party in Case 5629.

§ 48' Also, Mr. Examiner, we will propose to introduce two
R . 19 || exhibits with respect to our application in Case 5911, We woulﬁw

- 20 also like them to be considered as exhibits in Case 5629 if

.21 || there is no objection.

- 22 MR. STAMETS: These should be marked with both "
:f ; 23  case numbers.

: 24' MR, LOPEZ: Right, we will so do.

h 25 " MR, STAMETS: Are the;e any other appearances in

i v
- .




, Page 4
h 1 || these two cases?
4 s 2 K, MR, MILLER: Gilbert Miller, Amerada Heés, we wish to
g 3 |l make a statement. |
o 4 " MR, STAMETS: -Any other appearances?
: 5 MR. THOMAS: Dave Thomas, independent producer, I
?%’ g || would like to make a statement.
B 7 - MR. STAMETS: Mr. Lopez, you may proceed. "
ﬁ: 8 'MR. LOPEZ: Thank you, -Mr. Examiner.
2 8 |
‘10 . ‘EWELL N. WALSH

service

1" !calLed as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was examiﬁeﬂ

3
Fd
-}
:
i=
- pod.g o
wa s ‘
i 12 || and testified as follows:
-4 8‘ 53 I
4 Sidg |
gd"\’} : 13
s 83~ |
' BEE DIRECT EXAMINATION
=t © 5.4 :
O ’
y _E = 15 | BY MR. LOPEZ:
oa’ 3
a
(-]

16 Q Would you please state your name, residence, by

17 || whom you are efiployed and in what capacity?
3“ , . 18 YA My name is Fwell N. Walsh, my residence is 925 East

19' Navajo,:Farmington, New Mexico and I'm President of Walsh

%’ ; 20 || Engineering and Production Corporation in Farmington, New Mexicp.
\ 21 0. Are yocu familiar with the application_pf Odessa
- 22 iNatural Gas Company in Case 5911 and the Order to show cause -

t
23l of hearing in Case 5629?

24 A Yes, I am.

‘ 25 MR. LOPEZ: Are the witness' qualificatidns,acceptablm?
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MR. STAMETS: They are.

Q {Mr., Lopez continuing.) Mr. Walsh, would you please
describe what Odessa Natural seeks with this appii¢ation in'
Case 59117

MR. STAMETS: I don't believe the witness has been
sworn in this case.

MR; LOPEZ: ©No, I don't_beliéve he has.

(THEREUPON, thélﬁitness was duly sworn.)

MR. STAMETS: Are the answers to Mr, Lopéz"question
to this point the same answers that fcu gave the first time?

» THE WITNESS: Yes, they are.

A In Case 5911 Odessa Natural Gas Cempany requests
special pool rules in the area that is now currently called
Chacon-Dakota 0il Pool. These pool rules are to provide
for a hundred and sixty acre spacing or proratisn unit in wﬁat

we have deteriined to be an oil portion of the pool and re-

classification of wells in what we call the gas portion of the
pbol from o0il to gas and removal of such gas wells frdm the
oil pool into the Basin-Dakota Gas Pool,

AN

Q (Mr. Lopez continuing.) Now, if you will réfe:wio

‘Exhibit Number One, does this help support the application and

will you pleaseﬂdescribe the exhibit and what it shows?
A.  This exhibit basically is for the Township 23 North,
Range 3 West and certain portions arouhd that township. On

the map are indicated the wells that have been currently
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‘completed in the reservoir and the wells that are proposed to

Page 6

be drilled by the operators. The wells that are completed
are the SOlid;dots. The ptoposed locations are your circles,
for the various opefators. | |

Your lines going across the—hap is what we call a
structure map. This structure is as determined on’yhat is
called the top of the Graneros formation or the base of the

Greenhorn as it appears on the logs that were run in the well

at that depth in relation to sea level, therefore, you have

varyingnfigures there from plus three fifty down to zero or
sea level.

Also on this map you will notice_;hat with each
well in the most cases, you have at least two and sometimes |
three figures. The top figure is the February GOR for the
well. The second figure is the API gravity at sixty degrées

df‘the 0il or condensate produced. The third figure is the

pour point 65 the 0il in terms of the deérees Fahrenheit.
Now, on the left-hand portion there you notice that
there are no numerél values. All of these wells had a pour
point less than zero. The numeral #alue that is on»tﬁe other
side‘on the three wells indicate pour points of twenty degrees

Fahrenheit and forty degrees Fahrenheit.

The two wells, the Amerada I-3 located in the

scutheast quarter of Section 15, I believe, 14, does not have

{

-this value nor the Mobil well in the southwest quarter of




4 - Page 7

1 {iSection 13 due to oil samples were not taken on these wells,

a8
2 IThe gravities are from, based on the run tickets determination,

% - 3llat API degrees of sixty degrees.
, 4 ' Through this grouping of wells you have a line going
i '

5 i from the northwest down to the scutheast, This is what we

. 6 |have determined and are estimating the position of a fault.

13

7 | As you see the structure lines tend to vary. coming into that
»R '
‘ 8 || fault area.

9 This map "has all of the current wells in the area.

10l At the call of the original hearing we only had three wells to

g service

11 | work with a yeariago. The one is the‘Thomas D No. 1, an
12 f0dessa D No. 1 and the Odessa D No. 2. Those were the three

13 liwells that were completed at that time. Right now, including

h reportin

MOorris!

Phone (505};?82—921‘2

14 | Chace wells that have been completed, there are sixteen wells

General Court Reporting Service
825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, ‘Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

16 || completed.

sid

16 [ vle have ﬁresented this information concerning the
é , 17H GOR's and the oil like this»to indicate that we believe that we
. ‘V 18 {| have two separate pools at the present time. Further evidence 1
19 | of this would be on the March production in which the wells to
20 || your ieft-hand side of the fault, their GOR's have even H

. 21 {| increased somemore. The wells, the GOR's on what we call oil

22  vells, are on the right-hand side and are relatively the same, ||
23 || there is not much change.
"245 In addition to the o0il analysis, the examination of

25 || the gas analysis performed by El Paso Natural Gas Company vho-

=
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is a purchaser of the gas, there is a difference in»the,
natural gas content, especially in the methane.

' 03 the oil side, z11 of th;‘wells are pumping. There
is one well that is caﬁable of selling gas into a pipeline and
that's Odessa's D No. 3 which is located in the northwest
quarter of Séction 23 of 23 North, 3 West. All of the other
wells to the right of the fault are pumping and produce
very nominal amounts of gas, in fact, the Mobil well is almosf
nil. They‘hardlyrhaVe enough to run the pumping unit. The
Amerada well is practically nil,ithey don't have too much cas
there either.

T would like now to go to Exhibit Number Two.
0. Before we go to Exhibit Numbey Two let's describe
for the fecord the specific lands which you propose to have
redesignated in the Basin-Dakota Gas Pool and withdrawn from
the,Chacon—Dakota 0il Pool and whichk lands you propose to leave
on tﬁ; designation as the Chacon<Dakota Pool.

3 For redesignation into the Basin Dakota Gas Pbg}rl

. _ A
would recommend that all of Section 9, all of Sectiop:"15, all
of Section 16, the east half of Section 21 and ajiwof Section

22. These, either full sections or three huhdgﬁd and twenty

‘acres, all have what we call a gas well produéing in eiiher

half of the section or the half.
o Now, with respect to the lands that will remain

within the Chacon-Dakota Oil Pool, will you«descfibe those?

-

H




Page 9 ] 3
1 A, The land that will remain in the Chacon-bakota 0il
2 {Pool, this would be all of the west half and the southeast h
3 llquarter of Section 14 and the southwest quarter of Section 13

4 land the north half of Section 23. H

e e .

“

5 Q /Now, referring{to Exhibit Two would you describe

7 A Exhibit Two, if T may, is a cross section prepared
g | from the logs run on thg,Odeésa Natural D No. 2 and this well

9 llis located in the scutheast quarter of Section 16. The

10 {Odessa D No. 1 located in the southeast quartexr of Section 15;
i

-~ 11 lthe 0Odessa D No. 3 located in the northwest quarter of Section

e T ——

12u23,’ These are designated from left to right across this

-t AT

13 lexhibit,

sh reporting service
General.Court Reporting Service

825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mixico 87501
Phone (505) 982-9212

e .
E
a

14 The producing .intervals for this area we call the

15 | Dakota "A" and the Dakota ”B“ intervals. These arevindicated

sid mo

16 jon the logs as "A" or “B" and also the "A" in connection

1fﬁbetween wells there.isqcross hatched'in red,lthe “BF in gréenQ
18 || The other intervals’that are iﬁdicated’on these logs, the
e 1gil“D" and the "per, ﬁﬁe Dakota "05 in the Odessa D No. l‘was

20 perfordted, it was acidized and swabbed back but‘was determined
21 | to be nonproductiﬁe.}»It was almost” like a barren reservoir.

ok 22 ; The Burro Canyon member of the Dakota is considered
23 [l to be water bearing, theféfére, our main producing horizons

24 || are the Dakota "A" and “B".

- 2% Throughout thismarea4biSically~¥eu¥§ﬁfeenhsfﬁrseﬁﬁion”
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1 fwhich is in the Odessa D No. 2 is from seventy-two fifty to

2 || seventy~-three ten. It will be of approximétely sixty to

3 [fsixty~-five feet interval. That is‘prétty well through in this

4 |lone, in the Odessa D 2 and the Odessa D 3. However, in the

;j: 5 Odessa D 1, the middle 1pg of thesé:three, we ara nissing about
iu 6 | twenty feet. This was kind of confusing at the time but at
;‘§ 7 | the time the well was drilled and we had essentially only’
'%:t 8 th;ee weils in the pool area. The cdmpletion method for these
L ghweils is to frac the "B" zone by itself with approximately

<l g

10 | forty thousand gallons and forty thousand pounds and the "A"

R I R o E Y

11 i zone with approximately eighty thousand gallons angd eighiy

i2 || thousand pounds.

B

13 After the development of the area and we started

Phone (505) 982-9212

e
ot
&
“

Z,».,?

’ General Court Reporting Service
825 Calle Mgjia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

14 | seeing our GOR's increase on the left-hand side »f that fault

i ¥

15 || an@ our GOR's remaining relatively the same on thé right-hand

4

sid morrish reporting service

S ]

16 || side especially where strucﬁﬁra1y~wisé you can be at the same
f o 17 || level, we were having a well structurally the same level on
18 || the oil side producing 01l and pumping'and a very low g&é*oii

o

19 || ratio over on what we call the gas side we had a high GOR

» _ ' 21 L Wi£h~geoioqical work it was detérminedbwe had to
P , : z ™ 22 || have a barrier and we had té have a favlt in the Odessa D No. 1
23 || as evidenced by this cross section in Bxhibit Number Two and

24 || this was given as a barrier between what we call the oil side

- i 25 || and the gas side. The throw of the fault is sufficient to
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1 ||give, evidently, as far as we can tell, a complete barrier.

2 o In the event your application is granted to re-

L 3 idesignate the wells on the west side of the fault as gas welis
4 [and to be placed in a gas pool, is it your opinion that the

} ] 5 || Bagsin-Dakota gas rules should apply to these wells and if so,

slshould theié be any exceptions to»the rules és they now stand?
7 A The Basin-Dakota Gas Pool Rules shoﬁld apply with

8 [ possibly the one exception which is due to the‘under—developed
9 | area we have here, we havs not even outliﬁed‘what is considered

10 jjas productive area yet, esSentially there has not been a dry

ervice

11 |hole drilled, would be to, instead of the rule where you
12 [[can drill within a hundred and thirty feet of”a gquarter-quarterx

13 [l 1ine within a section; that that should be changed to three !

Phone (505)982-9212

14 | hundred and thirty in the event that a well is drllled and

' . General Court Reporting Service
825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

d morrish reporting s

15 | comes up maybe like an oil well ‘it still could be an orthodox

%» - : 16 | location.
%1 K ) 17 Q_ Do you feel that another exéeptibn should be granted
- 18 I'{w:'n:h_':c'espect: to grandfathering in the pregentiiccatiGES“of“
- - -19 these gas well if they are not’drffiggfwith standard 1océtions?
26 A Yes, for those wells which are currently drilled
21 [lor locations prepafed a;d'approved that are not located as
 “ ~ 22 orﬁhodox wells and under the Basin-Dakota gas rules fhat'they

23 || should be automatically approved by the rules and regulations

o

f; B : 24 || for this area.

- 25 @ Now, referring Eo Case 5629, the order to show cause
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. 1 éase, what is your opinion as to the spacing that shéuld be
- 2 |applied to the oil field or to the area east of the fault line?
" » , 3l A In my opihion, the area, the proration-uhit should be
;  ) ' : 4 lassigned a weli5in what wa caillthe oil qutidn.flIt should be
f :? 6 |[a hundred and’sifﬁy acéras.” |
¢ - 6 Q. What 1is your reason for reacginéithat ccnclusioﬁ?
wl h 7 | A Basically fight nov my main reason is on economicé;
? 8 [ These wells cost approximately, an average, two hundred ana
}' 9 | eighty thousand dollars to drill-énd complete and be put on

10 I production.

" A volumetric reservoir.reserve calculation for the oill

12 { gside, I calculated approximately eighty-eight thousand barrels

13|lof 0il under a hundred and sixty acre tract, applying a current

Phone (505) 982-9212.

"4 Il value of, excuse me, all of these leases down there have siiteeL h
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15 || and two-~-thirds royalty with the Indian tribe involved and

“sid morrish reporting service

16 applying the net 0il to the working interest would be some
17 | seventy~-four thousand barrels. Using the current value of

18 || ten dollars and sixty-nine cents a barrel, this oiliﬁqﬁld have

19 a value of seven hundred and eighty-seven thousand dollars.

20 § After making allowance for production taxes and operating

Bal

21 || costs which come to approximately a hundred and seventy-five

22 || thousand dollars you have a net income of working interest of

23 | six hundred and twelve thousand doiiars. This is if you got:
24 | every drop of oil of that eighty—eidht thousand barrels.

- L I Well for that much, if you are going to earn that
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! imuch income and you are going to take_ﬁwo hundred and eighty

‘2” fhousaﬁd dollars, essentially you are gétting a two pbint two
ok 3 ‘xeturn, ratéfof return on your money, hut eveﬁ appliﬁg a

';' | , - ' ‘ ) 4 fufther factor of bringing that to a present diécounted | H
5 | income which is some three hundred and thirty-seven thousand

R  _4i1ﬂ: ftg ' 6| dollars you only have a rate of return 6f one point two. In

'7L addition to that at this present time with the newness of the

SRS T . 8l field and the knowledge we have I béiieve the well should drain

——

9l a hundred and sixty acres. This formation is tight as we know

10 | Dakota formations. However, through visual observations of

service

11 | cores that have been obtained in these producing intervals

S
§
-8
B
£=
+ ¥4 boiz%::
;E Eod . A |
e a§§§ 12§ there is a natural fracturing, therefore, this has given us our
: i) -~ N .
ot %aAg
' .§§§‘§’ 135 pipeline to produce through and with this knowledge I would say
] . 61?: . ’. . . . .
. §.§§“' 14| that I believe a hundred and sixty acre proration unit is a
8og | | | i
o % 15 | satisfactory proration unit for the oil wells. ’
L] ) ’
]
[+

16L o Do you have an opiﬁion as to what the yardstick

17  measure is with respect to the minimal economic return a

ot

18& reasonably prudent operator would have to expect before he

e}

19 1 drilled such a well?
~ 20l A The minimum for this type of a well woﬁld be h
%}b o 21’ approximately four to one. }
- 22 0 Do YQﬁ‘believe it is economically feasible to develog

23 |f this pool on forty acre spacing?

24 A No. ..

- 25 Q Do you believe it is economically féasihle to develgﬁ
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;ﬁDakota South 0i) Pool alsc has a hundred and sikty acre prorati%_

|

Page—_ 14 h
a'poél on eighty acre spa¢§nq?
A | No; I do not.
Q " Are there'othe; oilfpdois in the vicinity‘presgntly

on one hundred and sixty proration spacing?
A Yes, the Lindrith-Gallup~Dakota West 0il Pool is a

hundred and sixty acre proration unit. The Lindrith-Gallup-

unit and these two pools lie within eight to ten miles of that

area.

0 " Were Exhibits One and Two prepared by you or under
your supervision?
A They were.

MR, LOPEZ: I would like,to:introduce Exhibits One

and Two. | B L
MR. STAMETS: These Exhibits will be admitted. : h
(THEREUPON, abplicanf's Exhibits One and
Two were admitted into evidence.) | [

0. | (Mr, Lopez continuing.) Mr. Walsh, if our applicafi

is granted and the order to show cause is denied, in your
opinion would this prevent waste and protect correlative right
‘A; ; YeS_. ?-i!'.

MR. LOPEZ: I have nothing further of this witness.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMETS:

) Mr. Walsh, in looking at yQur Exhibit:ﬁumber One'it

-
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‘ - I
\ . 3

would appear that all of the develdpmant up to this. time would

|
. ' 2 [fit into a hundred and sixty acre spacing pattern pretty well,
. 3[it doesn't look like there are any wells, any situations where
4 jwe would have two wells completed on a hundred and sixty, is
. g
s 5 lithat correct?
SRS 6 A No, there are no two wells on a one sixty. UHowever,
7Jthe development on what we call the gas side, we believe that
, +a ’ o
5 ¥ 8 [[three hundred and twenty acres at the present time is the
?1 E S .9 prober spacing or whatevey you want to call it to be developed ||
R P g 8
3 -E 8 10 lon there.
Yi x
73 m @ 8E ) .
& s uoéé” 1" Q In talking about the gas side, you know our statewide
g: 0 " .n &o.;ﬁ :
£ . E;ggg 12 ffrules define a gas well in an oil pool of having a GOR of one
?} L Uiﬁs
' -4 KA g : ; o
' £t8 13 |hundred thousand to one?
£ 898
B 2568 |
. g g~ 14 | A Yes, sir,
- A L 4
vt "y 16 0.  And on your gas side here I see a range of four

st
825 Calle Meiia,

16 | thousand seven hundred and thirty Fo Ig%éythirtj~one thousand %
17 || four ﬁuﬁdred.- I also see some interesting variations. 1In (
. :- 18 | Sections 21 and 22 you have a couple of relatively low gas-oil
19 | ratioc wells and ybu move up north of that and yoﬁ run across-

20' four higher gas-o0il ratio wells, including the highest. If you‘

21 || continue further north then you drop backidown. Here's one
22 lwith a GOR of séventy—seven hundred and then on back up to ”
23 1thirteen thousand and then further north yet to twenty-five

'f, S ; -~
r; ' 24 | thousand, There doesn't seem to be any uniformity in these

25 || gas-oil ratios on the gas side.

h




14

g

- f

87501

g service

urt Reporting Service
29, Santa Fe, New Mexico

rtin

) 982-9212

PO

5

h re

General Co

Phone (50

mOrris

No. 1

sid
825 Calle Mijia,

10
1
12
13
14
16
16
17
18

19

20

A

22

23

24

25

e et

Page 16

A rThe reason for the nonuni.formity is due virtually to

the time of production. Many of these wells have only been

on production three months. The wells you are gseeing with the
higher gag-0il ratios, essentially the Odesse D 1 and D=2, The
houc”oeen on production for a year. The other wells, as I
said, varied in time, I can give you £igures if you desire

on a felatiue to time pasisg ‘that will indicatégthat on the gas

gide your GOR's inciease fairly rapidlyﬁup to where the hiéher

‘ones are indicated. Now, jt is only a matter of time here

that the GOR's are not és high.

0. . For instance how about the Odessa'Natural p 5, how

jong has that peen on production?

R. Tt has been ON three months and the GOR for March

which we just got the information yesterday. wa couldn't put

on the map;, with eighty-four hundred.

0. mhat's a significant increase?
A ‘It is.
@ Do they appear to jncrease to th.is twenty to thirty

thousand level and stabilize at that point or do those decreaseff

A In one case, the Odessa D 2, in February went from

thirty-one thousand foux hurdred and now it's forty-one

£housand eiqhty—eight in March. There geens to be a general“

increase but somewhat == once they reach the thirty thousand

figure the {ncrease is not as rapid as bvefore.

The increase in GOR is due. to your oil production




——
DR RL:

ng

)

tuf

et

o

service

General Court Reporting Servze
825 Calle Mdjia, No. 122, 'Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

h reporting

mOrxis
Phone (505) 982-9212

sid

—

10
1
12
13
14
16
18
17
18

19

20

21

2

23

24

25

Hdeclining and the gas production is relatively level., It will

|

in the northwest of Section 23, this is a pumping well, the

‘way. Odessa's E No. 4 which is located in the northwest quartef

Page 17 e

decline some, ves, from the first flush period but it is mainlyu
due to declining oil production.

0 Do you have any figures available there on the
current rate of o0il production on these wells? T . {

A.r Yeé, sir.

0 Qoﬁld you read those off‘to ne so’I could mark them

on this Exhibit Number One here?

A T'11 take Odessa's wells first, Odessa D No, 1 locat
in the southeast of Section 16 fof ﬁarch was four:hundred aﬁd
one barrels and thirteen million, seven hundred and sixty gas.
Odessa D No. 2 located in the southeast of lé in March was’

three hundred and fifty~five barrels of oil, gas was fourteen

million eight hundred and sixty-six., Odessa D No. 3 located

oil prodﬁction was sixteen hundred and tweﬁty-eight barrels,
gas production was two thousand eight hundred and seventy-seven

MCF or two million eight hundred and seventy-saven, either

of Section 22, March production Ehree hundred and sixty-two o
barrels of oil, gas twelve million and seventeen, twelve "
thousand and seventeen MCF, Odessa's D No. 5 which ig located
in the southwest quartér of Section 22, the oil production

was fifteen hundred and three barrels in Marqh;and the gas was k

twelve million, seven hundred and forty. Odessa's D No. 6
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i lwhich is located in the southwest quarter of Section 21, the
2 floil production eight hundred and fifty, gas pfoduction gixteen
3 {million six hundred and thirty-one. Odagsa's D No. 8 located
4 lin the northwest guarter of Section 9, oil production of
5 || twelve hundred and forty barrels, gas production thirty million
lslfbur hundred and seventy-flve.
7 0. ‘Now, has that well just been on a short pericd of ‘
8~time?» | ‘
9| A March would be its th1rd month. . :
10 Q That is a similar situation to what you have on the - “
1 [jD 52
12 A Yes. » l
13 0 Except it has apparentlyfmuch betterﬁproducing
14 characteristics? :
185 A It does especially in relation to gas.
16 0 okay. |
17 R For the Dave M. Thomas, Junior wells, his D 1
18 located in the noftheast of»Section 23, March was four hundréd
19 and seventy-seven parrels and your gas with that one would be
20 approximately twWo hundred and fifty MCF, only that ig a pumpin
21 || 011 well and no gas connection.  The Thomas D No. 2 located
22 || in the northwest of Section 14, this is alsoc a pumping oil
23 || well, very 1ittle gas, the 0il production is eleven hundred
24 || and flve barrel.s, theréfofe, it would have gas production by
25 || GOR around seven hundred thousand for the month, seven hundred
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1 |{MCF. Dave Thomas's D No. 3, located in the northwest of

o ISection 14, March production sixteen hundred and twéntf—eight
3 bzfrels of 0il, gas seventeen million two hundred and ninety-
4 |seven. Thomas D No. 4 locatéd in the southeast of Seétion 9,
5 lloil production thirteen hundred and thirty-five barrels, gas

6 [|[sixteen million three hundred and seventy-two. Dave Thomas D

FO 1

B - 7|No. 5 located in the northwest quarter of Section 16, oil

g llproduction of fifteen hundred and three barrels, gas production

o 3 9 [[sixteen million two hundred and eighty-six.

‘é -% E 10 Q. You don't have the production for the Amerada and

a1 11 {Mobil?

i ' “iig

- §;§§§ 12 | A No, I do not have currently.

- .ﬁ‘gig 13‘ ' 0 Those would be reflected in the Commission's records?

§ é%ﬁ 14 A They would. The two Chace wells, the 115 in the

. ,_.:0:6; 16 ||northeast quarter of .Sec,tion 20 was just recentiy completed.

~ N 5 16 It is8 currently being cleaned up for test and it hasn't cleaned

- 17 |lup sufficiéntly to attempt any measure of gas on it righ£ at

y 1g |this time. The Chace 542 located in the northwestkqﬁarter of

4 19 ||Section 34 was also‘just recently completed and my informacion

' 20 [[this morning from the first day of the test where the well |
‘§1|was ﬁaking some forty—six barrels of oil}and possibly five

- L ’ T 22 hundred MCF of gas per day which WOuLd give it a GOR of about

23 lten thousand to one.

24 Q Now, in some pools we have rules which permit

A

- 25 [|[reclassification of oil wells to gas wells based on achievement
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of a particular gag-oll ratio level. If a well came in on a
pool at & GOR of five thousand then it would be classified as
an oil well and once it achieved twenty ﬁhousand, twenty-five
thousand, thirty rhousand, it would be reclassified & gas weil.
Is that’type of reclassificgtion app}icable to this pool, would

that be a good rule Or would there pe problens with that?

A I don't believe there would be problemns, in fact I

believé 1 this was adopted as part of the rules and regulation
\fdr this area, 8ay for the oil pool side, that any well after

they attained twenty¥five +housand to one should be reciass{fia

into the Basin-Dakdta gas pool.

0 Would that be a good rule for ﬁoth gides of this
thing? |

A Yes.

o  That would assure that if this fault wandered around

a little bit we wouldn't just arbitrarily put a well on the .

gas side although it turned out to pe an oil well?

A <We11, we hope that wouldn't happen pbut the rule-could
apply to both sides. c
| Q So at this point if I can summarize‘what you have
testifiedlto, if the applicant,‘Odessa in this case, wefe
granfed a hundred and sixty acre oil well spacing and if the
pool rules were changed tc provide that any well that was
produced with a qaé-oil ratio -- which has a gas-oil ratio on

test of twenty-five,ﬁhousand to one or greater would be
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reclassified as a gas well and woﬁld automatic&lly go into.the
Basin-Dakota gas pool that this would be a satisfactory order
for the applicant? : 1

A Yes, it would. ‘

0 Now, we haven't had any testimony here today indica-
tiﬁg the ability'of a well to actually drain a hundred and I
sixty acres, we haven't had any bressure data, any infereﬁce
tests or this sort of thing.

| A + No, as I previously stéted, this is a relatively new

field and like we have only had wells on proddction for two
or three months, With that, a teﬁporary opgkyéar for the H

o '
hundred and sixty acre proration unit for oil and the three

———

hundred and twenty -- or the Basin-Dakota gas wells for the

gas =side would be .satisfactory.
MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of the witness?

MR. KENDRICK: Yes’ Siro

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR, KENDRICK:
Q Mr. Walsh, do you have any idea where in or what
side of the fault line the three wells to the south edge of

the Exhibit One should be placed, the Bonanza Well, the Chace

Well and the Northwest Exploration Well?

A I don't believe you can place them on either one sid

or the other. As we have indicated there we have only carried
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)wells you refer to in the gas area on the west side of the
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that fault for a Very short distance. The fault is only in ‘
evidence in the Odessa D No. l. We have not seen the evidence
in any of the other wells., It must be a very high angle fault

SO we are not trying to extend it out of reason.

0 Okay. Do you have any reason to believe that the

fault are separated from the Basin-Dakota wells or the Basin~ ,’

|

7

Dakota gas pool further to the Qest?
A Reason to believe that they are separated?
Q Right. ,

A . Yes, I do by virtue of additional drilling that has

been performed between the two pools which in most cases are
nonproductive. |
MR. KENDRICK: I believe that's all of the questions.
MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of the witness?

He may be excused,

(THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)

‘MR. STAMETS: 1Is there anything further in this case?

MR. MILLER: Gilbert Miller with Amerada ness.»

Amarada Hess would like to sSupport the request of
Odessa ‘Natural Gas for special field rules specifying one
hundred ana sixty acre spacing for the Chacon-Dakota 0i} Pool
and we believe that the recommended oil spacing will encourage

earlier delineation of the pool and will pxevent waste and

provide for the protection of correlative rights,
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MR. STAMETS @ Mr. Thomas?

MR, THOMAS: ves, sir. Mr. Walsh has jndicated
hat 1 operate f£ive wells and we have made an expensive

ndependent gtudy from odegsa and we have essentially the
same picture and 1 would also 1ike to recommendyﬁhat Odessa's
equest be grantéd and that ve have & hundred and sixty acre
gpacing on the oil éide and thathfee twenty or as you have
set fo;th the rwenty-five tﬁousénd to one wOuid certaihly fit
¢ lour situation on the gas side. (
10 B ‘MR. STAMETS: Anything further in this case? We

11 lwill take the case undex advisement.

21

22
23

24-

25
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A ) ) .
S NG O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
[N : STATE OF NEW MEXICO
e - P.0.BOX 2088~ SANTA FE
: : 87501 ) p
_ PIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY . - PHIL ‘R.,LUC,'ERO EMERY C. ARNOLD .
' May 25, 1977

: Re: CASE NO.___ 35629
Mr. Owen Lopez ORDER NO. R=5192-A
Montgomery, Federici, :
~ Andrews & Hannahs
Attorneys at Law Applicant:
Post Office Box 2307
P Santa Fe, New Mexico

Lo a
e et st

_ggc (Odessa Natural Corporation) %
Dear Sir:

1

]

L : . _

§ Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
H : . » { o »

! Commission order recently entered 1in the subject case.

1 . .

wre very truly

JDR/ £d

o i Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0CC______%
Artesia occ
Aztec OCC

other Gilbert Miller, pavid Thomas
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTCR OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 5629
Order No. R=5192-A

IN THE MATTER OF CASE 5629 BEING REOPENED PURSUANT TO

THE ‘PROVISIONS OF ORDER NO. R-5192, WHICH ORDER ESTABLISHED
SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR THE CHACON-DAKOTA OIL POOL,
RIO ARRIBA-AND SANDOVAL COUNTIES, NEW MEXICO, INCLUDING A
PROVISION FOR 80-ACRE PRORATION UNITS.

ORDER OF' THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on April 20, 1977,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this__ 24+) day of May, 1977, the Commission, a
quorum being present, having considered the reccrd and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

That this case should be dismissed.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDEREDi

That Case No. 5629 is hereby dismissed.

.~ OONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove
designated.
A L

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

o—/ -
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Mobil Oil Corporation AN T e st 09

HOUSTON. TEXAS 77046

i T
[l, i 4‘1‘[) R - ’:“-«‘
.Mr. Joe Ramey AL Rln ., SR
New Mexico Conservation Commission QU npn s \(J 37 7 i}
p. 0. Box 2088 Mg e
santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 fzn,'?ckif‘(*‘xf
i 580 fb VO[”’(“{[.

ye: Case No. 5629

Order No. R-5192 ,
Chacon-Dakota 0il Pool

it is our understandiﬁg that Odessa Natural Co;pq;ation plans *o submit
testimony recommending 160 acre spacing for 0il wells and 320 acxe spacing
for gas wells at the hearing you have set for April 20, 1977, for the sub-

ject Case No. 5629.

Mobil 0Oil Corporation has only one producing well in theFChacon—Dakota 0il

pool. It is our Jicarilla tM' #1 which was only completed 2-4-77 (pumping)
so we do not have much performance information.

In view of our lack of reservoir’and performance {nformation, and the
indication of other opérators'desiring<to develop on wider spacing; it
appears_prudent to do so. Necessary drilling can be accomplished at 2
‘1ater date, but unnecessary wells are a waste of resouxrces.

Mobil 011 Corporation recommends 160 acre spacing for oil wells and 320 acre
spacing for gas wells at this time. Should the Commission or an operator
wigh to consider closer spacing or rule changes, 2 hearing can be called.

Yours very truly,

A Monns -

‘3. A, Morris .
Regulatory Engineering
Supervisor :

JAM/csg
_cct Field Operators (5)

et SRR e T et
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Docket No, 13-77

Dockets Nos. 15-77 and 16-77 are tentatively set for hearing on May 11 and May 25, 1977. Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HFARING - WEDNESDAY - APRIL 20, 1977

9 A.M. OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CGNFERENCE ROCM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Rlchard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Danlel S. Nutter, Alterrnate Examiner:

ALIOWABLE:

CASE 5872:

CASE 5388:

CASE 5901:

CASE 5902:

'CASE 5903:

CASE 5639:

"CASE 5904:

(i) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for May, 1977, from seventéen prorated
pools in Lea, Eddy, Chaves, -and Roosevelt ‘Counties, New.Mexico.

(2) Consideration of .the allowadble production of gas for May, 1977 from four prorated pools
in San Juan, Rio Arrlha, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

(Reopened )

In the matter of Case 5872 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order Ko. R-5373 which
order suspended Rules 15(Aﬁ and 15(B) of the Gereral Rules for Prorated Gas Pools as promulgated
by Order No. R-1670, as arended, to permit overproduced wells to continue to produce gas during
the present severe weather conditions without danger of being shut in for overproduction. All
interested parties may appear and show cause why said suspension should not rescinded. Also to
be considered will be the maiier of rinal disposition of overproduction accrued during the
period " suspension of Rules 15(A) ard 15(B), ard what, if any, special consideration should be
given to underproducticn acecrued to gas wells during the period of suspension of said rules.

(Continued from March 23, 1977, Exeminer Hearing)

Application of Dalport Oil Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its A. L.
Christmas Well No. 3 to‘be drilled 330 feet from the South line and 2310 feet from the East line
of Section 25, Township 22 South, Range 36 Fast, Jalmat Gas'Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

Application of Gulf 011 Corporation for a non-standard proration unit and simultaneous dedication,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for a 400-acre non-
standard gas proratlon unit comprising the SE// of Section 8, and the E/2 NW//, and NE/Z of Section.
17, Township 20 Scuth, Range 37 East, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico,” to be simultanecusly
dedicated to applicant's Theodore Anderson Wells Nos, 1 and 4, located at unorthodox locations

in Unit O of said Section 8 and Unit B of said Section 17, respectively.

Application-of Amceo Production Company for a unii agreement, Eddy County, New Mexico. Appiicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for ihe Apple Draw Unit Area ccmprising 3840 acres,
more or less, of Federal, State, and Fe& lands in Township 25 South, Range 27 East, Eddy County,
New Mexico.

Application of Maddox Energy Corporation for an unorthodox location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicani, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a gas weil

to be drilled at a point 2310 feet from the South lire and 1650 feet from the West line of Section
9, Township 18 South, Range 26 East, Atoka-Pennsylvanien Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.

(Reopened )

In the matier of Case 5639 be1ng reopened pursuant to the provisions of ‘Order KNo. R-5173, which
order established temporary specxal pool rules for the South Maljamar-Strawn Pool, Lea County,

Hew Mexico. All interested parties may appear and show cause. why said pool should not be develcped
on 40-acre spacing units. ‘

(This Case will bve continued to the May 11, 1977, Examiner Hearing)

Application of 'Palmer 0il & Gas Company for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Appliecant, in the cbove-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the
Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs formations underlying the NE/4 and/or SF/4 of Section 20, Township
32 North, Range 6 West, San Juan County, New Mexico, and in the Mesaverde and Dakota formations
underlying the E/2 of said Section 20, the above- described lands to be dedicated to a well to

be drilied at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of-drilling
and completing said well and the aliocation of the cost thereef, as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant
as operdtor of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
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CASE 5910:

CASE 5893:

CASE 5911:
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2
CASE 5905: (This Case will be continued to the May 11, 1977, Examiner iearing)

Application of Palmer 0il & Gas Company for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, Hew Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seéka an order pooling all mineral interests in the
Mesaverde and Dakota formations undeilying the W/2 SE/4 and the E/2 SW/4 of Section 3, and the
NW/4 of Section 10, and all mineral interests in the Pictured Cliffs and Fruitland formations
underlying the NW/4 of Section 10, all in Township 31 North, Range 7 West, San Juan County,
New Mexico, to be.dedlcated to a well to be drilled 1800 feet from the North line and 850 feet
from the West line of said Section 10. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and
completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof, as well as actual operating costs
and charges for supervision. Also to be consicdered will be the designation of applicent as
operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

(This Case will be ccntinued to the May 11, 1977, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Paimer 0il & Gas Company for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the
Mesaverde and Dakota formations underlying the W/2 SW/4 of Section-2, the E/2 S8E/4 of Section
3, and the NE/J of Section 10, all in Township 31 North, Range 7 West, San Juan: County, New
Mexico, to be Gedicated to a well to be drilled 1525 feet from the North line and 1850 feet
from the East line of said Section 10. Also t0 te considered will be the cost of drilling and
completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof, as well as actual operating costs
and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as
operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling sa1d well.

'Application of Dome Petroleum Corporation for a special depth bracket allowable, McKinley

County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cayse, seeks the establishment of a special
depth bracket allowable of 75G barrels of oil per day for the Papers Wash-Entrada 0il Pool,
MeKinley County, New Mexico.

Application of Dome Petroleum Corporation for a special depth bracket allowable, McKinley County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the establishment of a special depth
bracket allowable of 750 barrels of oll per day for the Ojo Encino-Entrada Gil Pool, MeKinley
County, New Mexico.

Application of Dome Petroleum Corporation for pool creation and special depth bracket allowable,
San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the .above-styled cause, séeks the creation of the
Snake Eyes-Entrada 0il Pool in Section 20, Township 21 North, Range 8 West, San Juan County,
New Mexico, and the establishment of a special depth bracket allowable of 750 barrels of oil
per day for said pool.

Applicatlon of Yates Petroleum Corporation for gas pool creations and downhole commingling,

Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled. cause, seeks the creation of three
Pennsylvanian gas pools in Townships 17 and 18 South, Ranges 24, 25, and 26 East, Eddy County,
New Mexico, including the Richard Knob- and East Eagle Creek-Lower Penn Gas Pools with provisions
in each for commingling Strawn, Atoka, and Morrow prcduction in the wellbores of wells drilled
therein, and the Eagle Creek Permo-Penn Gas Pool with provision for commingling Wolfeamp, Cisco,
Canyon, and Strawn production in the wellbores of wells drilled therein.

(Continued from April 6, 1977, Examiner Hearing) N
. NS

Application of Chace 0i1l Company for dcwnhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Ballard-
Pictured Cliffs and South Lindrlth Gallup-Dakota production in the wellbore of its Jicarilla
70 Well No. 3 located in Unit C of Section 33, Township 24 North, Range 4 West, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico. In the alternative; applicant seeks authority to commingle said produc-
tion at the surface without prior measurement and waiver of the gas-oil ratio test requirement.

. 4 )
Application of Odessa Natural Gas Company for special pool rulés, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled®cduse, seeks the adoption of special pool rules for the Chacon-

- Dakota Oil Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to provide for 160-acre spacing for oil wells

end for reclassification of wells from oil to gas and the removal of such gas wells to the
Basin-Dakota Fool. .
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CASE 5629:

CASE 5889:

(Recpened )

Iri the matter of Case 5629 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-5192, which
order established temporary special pool rules for the Chacon-Dakota 011 Pool, Rio Arriba and
Sundoval Counties, New Mexico. All interested parties mey appear and show cause why said pool
should not be developed on 40-acre spacing units,

(Coritinued & Readvertised) , -

App11cation of - Saturn 0il Company for compulsory [ooling, Lea Coufity, New Mexico. Applicant,
,in the above-styled ‘cause, seexs an order pooling all mineral interests down to-and ineluding -
“the Abo formation underlylng the NE/4 SE/. of Section 11, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, Lea
County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to its Iineberry Well No. 1 located in Unit I of said Section;
and underlying the NW/4 SE// of said Section 11 to be dedicated to its Lineberry Well No. 2
located in Unit J of said Section. In the event re-entry-into either well is unsuccessful,
applicant proposes t» drill a replacement well at a standard location on its tracts. Also to

be considered will be the costs of retompletion or drilling and completing said wells and the
allocation of the ‘costs thereof, as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision.
Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the wells and a charge
for risk involved in recoimpletion or drilling of said wells.
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January 19, 1977

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Secretapy—Director

- New Mexico‘oil Conservatibn Commission

p. O. Box 2088 :
gsanta Fe, New Mexico 87501

Ref: Case No. 5629
Oxdex No. R-5192
Chacon Dakota Pool
Rio Arriba and sandoval
counties, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ramey:

As pex the above-referred-to order the case shall be
reopened at an examiner hearing in April, 1977.

It is requested, on behalf of Odessa Natural Corporation

the April 20, 1977, docket.

. and Dave M. Thomas, Jr., that the hearing for the case be on

The reason for requegting the April 20, 1977. cate is
as follows: ‘

1. Previous committments of‘personnel prior to and
after the week of April 18, 1977.

2. Additional time to obtain production information,
for March, 1977, and utilize inFformation for the

hearing.

Your consideration’and cooperation in this matter would
be appreqiated.

Very truly yours,

M&Ls‘n, P. E.

President

ENW: 1t
cc:0dessa Natural Corp.

- pave M. Thomas Jr
A% Kenar‘;r.c masedEe, nztec, N.M.
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSEKRVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERINGt

CASE NO. 5629
Order No. R=5192

APPLICATION OF ODESSA NATURAL
CORPORATION FOR POOL CREATION,
ASSIGNMENT OF A DISCOVERY ALLOWABLE,
AND SPECIAL POOL RULES, RIO ARRIBA
AND SANDOVAL COUNTIES, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February lé,

1976, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S, Nutter,

NOW, on this 30th day of March, 1976, the Commission, a
gquorum being present, having considered the testimony, the

‘record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being

fully advised in the premises,
FINDS: .
(1) That due public notice having been given as required .
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
suybject matter thereof.

(25‘ That the applicant, Odgssa‘Natural Corporation, is
the owner and operator of two wells capable of producing oil

"from the Dakota formation, said wells being the Odessa Chacon
- Jicarilla "D" Well No. 1, located in Unit O of Section 15 and

the Odessa Chacon Jicarilla *D*" Well No. 2, located in Unit I
of Section 16, all in Township 23 North, Range 3 West, NMPM,
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

" {(3) That said wells are apparently completed in and
capable of producing from the same common source of supply in
the Dakota formation as the Dave M. Thomas Chacon Jicarilla
Apache "D* Well No. 1, located in Unit A of Section 23,
Tow?ship 23 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Sandoval County, New
Mexico,

(4) That the applicant seeks the creation of a new oil
pool for the above~described three wells, the assignment of
an oil discovery allowable to the discovery well, the aforesaid
Dave M. Thomas Chacon Jicarilla Apache “D" Well No. 1, and the
promulgation of special pool rules, including a provision for
320~acre oil spacing and proration units,

v
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(5) That the aforesaid Thomas well on September 4, 1974,
apparently discovered a new Dakota common source of supply
through perforations from 7,315 feat to 7,345 feet, That
said common source of supply should be designated the
Chacon=-Dakota 0il Pool with vertical limits comprising the
interval from the base of the Greenhorn Limestone found at a
depth of 7,280 feet on the log of the discovery well to the
top of the Burro Canyon formation found at a depth of 7, 586
feet on said log; and that the horizontal limits of said pool
should comprise the following landst

TOWNSHIP 23 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
Section 15: &/72
Section 16: SE/4
Section 223 NE/4
'Section 23: N/2

s

{6) That the discovery well for said pocl has declined
in productivity and is classified as a marginal well, and
that portion of the application requesting the assignment of an
oil discovery allowable to said well has become moot and
should be dismissed.

{7) That the applicant has failed to establish that
one oil well in the Dakota formation in the subject area can
efficiently and economically drain and develop 320 acres
and the application for 320-acre spacing and proration units
should be denied.

(8) ‘That the Dakota formation in the subject area does

-appear to be more permeable than the Dakota formation in

some other areas, and pending further study, temporary 80=-acre
spacing and proration units should be approved.

(9) That the temporary special rules and regulations
should be established for ‘a one-year period in order te allow
the operators in the subject pool to gather reservoir -
information to establish the area that can be efficiently
and economically drained and developed by one well.

(10) That an administrative procedure should be established
whereby the Secraetary<Director could approve the transfer of
allowables from a shut-in well to a producing well on the
same lease during authorized pressure interference tests.

{11) That this case should be reopened at an examiner
hearing in April, 1977, at which time the operators in the
subject pool should be prepared to appear and show cause why
the Chacon=Dakota 0il Pool should not be developed on 40=~acre
spacing units. :

-
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v (12) That entry of an order embodyiqg the above
" findings will not cause but will prevent waste, will protect
correlative rights, and should be effected.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

. ; . (1) That a new pool is hereby created, clagsified as
- i an oll pool for Dakota production and designated the Chacon-
il Dakota O0il Pool with vertical limits comprising the interval
i Erom the base of the Greenhorn Limestone found at a depth of
" 7,280 feet on the log of the discovery well, the Dave M.
Thomas Jicarilla Apache ."D" Well No. 1, located in Unit A of
g i Section 23, Township 23 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Sandoval
‘ i County, New Mexico, to the top of the Burro Canyon formation
s i found at a depth of 7,586 feet on said log, and with horizontal
- i 1imits comprising the following lands:

TOWNSHIP 23 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, HMPM
Section 153
Section 16: SE/4

in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico -

®

Section 22: NE/4
4! Section 23: N/2
in Sandoval County, New Mexico

(2) That temporary Special Rules and Reguldtions for the
¥ Chacon-Dakota 0il Pool, Rio Arriba and Sandoval Counties, New
Hpﬁ i'Mexico, are hereby promulgated as followss

)
-

| SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS
: FOR THE -
| CHACON-DAKOTA OIL POOL

% RULE 1. Eaéh well completed or recompleted in the Chacon-
i Dakota OI1 Pool or projected to the Dakota formation as an oil
i well within one mile thereof, and not nearer to or within the

i limits of another designated Dakota oil pool, shall be spaced,

. .drilled, operated, and produced in accordance with the Special
Rules and Requlations hereinafter set forth.,

i RULE 2, Rach well shall be located on a standard unit

| contaInIng 80 acres, more or less, consisting of the N/2, S/2,

i BEf2, or W/2 of a governmental quarter section; provided however,
i that nothing contained herein shall be construed as prohibiting
+ the drilling of a well on each of the quarter~quarter sections

i in the unit.

3 ) RULE 3. The Secretary~Director of the Commission may grant
] i an exception to the ‘requirements of Rule 2 without notice and

i hearing when an application has been filed for a non-standard

i unit comprising a governmental quarter-quarter section or lot,

i or the unorthodox size or shape of the tract is due to a

i variation in the legal subdivision of the United States Public

: : : Land Surveys. All operators offsetting the proposed non-

i ‘i standard unit shall be notified of the application by registered




-
' case No. 5629
. Order No. R=5192

! or certified mail, and the application shall state that such

notice has been furnished. The Secretary~Director wmay approve

. the application upon receipt of written waivers from all

offset operators or if no offset operator has entered an objec-
tion to the formation of the non-standard unit within 30 days
after the Secretary-Director has received the application,

RULE 4. Each well shall be located no closer than 330
feet To the outer boundary of the unit and no closer than 660
feet to another well capable of producing from the Dakota
formation.

RULE 5. The Secretary~Director may grant an exception
to the requirements of Rule 4 without notice ‘and hearing when
an application has been filed for an unorthodox location
necessitated by topographical conditions or the recompletion
of a well previously drilled to another horizon. All operators

‘of£setting the proposed location shall be notified of the

application by registered or certified mail, and the application
shall state that such notice has been furnished. The Secretary~
Director may approve the application upon receipt of written
waivers from all operators offsetting the proposed location or
if no objection to the unorthodox location has been entered ‘
within 20 days after the Secretary-Director ‘has received the
application.

RULE 6. Top unit allowable for a standard proration unit
(79 through 81 acres) shall be based on a depth bracket allowable
of 267 barrels per day, and in the event there is more than one
well on an 80-acre proration unit, the operator may produce
the allowable assigned to the unit from the wells on the unit
in any proportion.

The allowable assigned to a non-standard proration unit
shall bear the same ratio to a standard allowable as the
acreage in such non-standard unit bears to 80 acres.

IT IS PURTHER ORDERED:

(1) That the locations of~a11 wells pregsently drilling to
or. completed in the Chacon Dakota 0il Pool or in the Dakota

; formation within one mile thereof are hereby approvedj that

. the operator of any well having an unorthodox location shall

i notify the Aztec District Office of the Commission in writing
" of the name and location of the well on or before May 1, 1976.

(2) That the Secretary-Director of the Commission is hereby
authorized to approve the transfer of allowables from wells
shut irn for the purpose of pressure interference tests, to

: other wells on the same lease for production therefrom, provided
_ ! however, such tests shall not esceed 90 days, but may be
* extended for good cause shown,

1.
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(3) ‘That, pursuant to Paragraph A. of Section 65~3=14.5;
NMSA 1953, contained in Chapter 271, Laws of 1969, existing
wells in the Chacon=-Dakota 0Oil Pool shall have dedicated
thereto 80 acres in accordance with the foregoing pool rules;
or, pursuant to Paragraph C. of said Section 65-3-14.5,
existing wells may have non-standard spacing or proration
units established by the Commission and dedicated thereto.

Failure to file new Forms C-102 with the Commission
dedicating 80 acres to a well or to obtain a non-standard
unit approved by the Commission within 60 days from the date
of this order shall subject the well to cancéllation of

allowable., Until said Form T-102 has been filed or until a

non~3tandard unit has been approved, and subject to said

60-day limitation, each well presently drilling to or completed
in the Chacon-Dakota 01l Pool or in the Dakota formation
within one mile thereof shall receive no more than one-half

of a standard allowable for the pool.

(4) That this case shall be reopened at an examiner
hearing in April, 1977, at which time the operators in the
subject pool should be prepared to appear and show cause why
the Chacon=-Dakota 0il Pool should not be developed on 40-acre
spacing units.

{5) That that portion of the application relating to
the assignment of an oil discovery allowable to the discovery
well for the Chacon-Dakota 0il Pool is hereby dismissed.,

(6) That that portion of the applicat*on relating to
"the establishment of 320-acre spacing and proratxon units is
hereby denied.

(7) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the Commission may deein necesgsary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

T

- PHIL R. LUCERO, Chairma

%& Secretary

OFE D. RAMEY,
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MR. NUTTER: Wwe will call Case Numbex 5629.

MR. CARR: Case 5629, application of Odessa Natural

Corporation f£or pool creation, agsignment of a discovery

4 allowable and special pool yules, Rio Arriha and gandoval
* ! 5 | counties, New Mexico. _
! 6 MR. BUELL: Mr. ExamnineXx 1'm Sumner puell of
= o 7 | Montgomery: Federidi, Andrews, Hannahs and Buell appearing
! g || on behalf of the applicant and we will have one witness.
ij . 8 9 (THEREUPON, the witness was Guly sworn.)
J.;':z ! . 8 |°‘° . .
- = 93 10
G B3
g 42
° 53 1 EWELL N. WALSH
P 3 iz, ________....-—-——""'—
: B Y& :
' 'é '§“§§ 12| called a8 @ witness, having peen first duly sworns was ..
- ; 542 13 || examined and restified as follows:
S 2 8—g
- E' 'E§§é 14
o © 5d
| i 5 2 15 . . pIRECT EXARINATION
= [ &) .
: o g 16 | BY MR, BUELL:
i ‘ 0 viould you gtate Yyour name please?
: i A Fwell N. Walsh.
: ) Q Mr. Walsh, byrwhom-are you employed, where'and in
E 50 || what capacity? |
§ 21 A I'm employed by Wlalsh Engine.eriﬁng and P:odugtion
T 22 corporation as @ petr01euﬁ”engineer consultant.
b 23 Q And where are your cffices?
’ . ' 'k E 24 A 1n Farmington. New Mexico.
25 .0 And you are a cpnsulting engineer tO the Aﬁplicant
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in this case?
A. Yes, I am.
Q ‘Have yoﬁ previously testified before the Commission

or one of its Examiners and had your’qualificétions accepted
and made‘a,matter of record?

A Yes, I havé.‘

4] Are you pefsonally familiar with what is sought in
this Case 56292

A Yes, I am.

MR. BUELL: Are the witness's qualifications
acceptaﬁle?
MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are.

Q {My. Buell ¢dntinuing.) Referring you to What has
been marked for identification as Applicaht's Exhibit Number
One, would you briefly explain what is contained in this
exhibit? |

A In tpis exhibit, which is a booklet, is the
information concerniﬁg the discovery wells for £his afea,
taken under cOncern,\Lnformation concerning £he ;ubSequent
developnment wells, recommended pool boundaries, vertical and
horizontal, and recoﬁmended speciél pool rules.

0. Referring you to whét has been identified in the
exhibit as Figure Numbér Ten, which is the last page, would
you explain what this shows? |

A This is a copy of the portion of the area under conc

m
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which jndicates within the dashed‘iihes the proposed norizonta
pqoi poundaries for this pakota oil pool. This i8 jocated in
Township 23 North. range 3 West.>

0. And also shown On this exhibit are the wells jinvolve ?

A ves, there aye three wells currently completéd in
this ares the diSCOVery welllwhich is £he‘Dave;M;»Thomas, Jr.
FChacon Jicarilla Aﬁache up* No. 1l 1ocated in tﬁé noitheast
quarter of Sectipn 23. Thé'subsequent 6évelopment wélis which
are Odess2 Naturél Corporation chacon Jicarilla'“D“ 1 in the
10 souxheast quarter of SectionTlS,_the Chacon‘Jicdrilla'“D“ 2
1 in the goutheast quarter of Secéion 16.
12 0 referring you pack to page one of the exhibit, wpich
13

covers the aiscovery well and the ynformation on that wells

14 would you just priefly outline ¢he nature of the diééDVery wel

15

16 A Thie is the pave M. Thomas: Jx. Chacbn’Jicarilla

Aapache np* Mo. 1. This well was arilled tbrough’the Dakota

\8 gormation. The rops of the formations are indica;ed‘bn that

19 page. Als0 on Figure one in your'back pocket is a copy ©of

20 the 1o09. The tops are also marked. The well was completed

21 and ready for production in geptember 4th, 1974. This is

22 completed casentially only in what we call our pakota "A"

s || zon€ in this area- The iﬁitial'potential for the well wae
24 ninet&—five parrels of oil per day. fifty—five'MCF of gas

05 || Pe¥ day with 2 cor of five hundred and seVenty-nine cubic feet
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Page. : 6
of gas per barrel of oil.
0. ~What aiéithe producing intervals in this well, in .
footage?
ih The present producing-iﬁtervals are from perforationA

in the Dakota “A" zone from seventy-three hundred and fifteen
feet to seventy-three hundred and iwenty-five feet, seventy-—
three huﬁdred and thirty—eight feet to seveﬁty+£hree'%undred
Qnd‘fdrty?five feet.

Q Referring you now to page three of Exﬁibit One,
again would you briefly outline the more saiient poiﬁis con-
'cernihg the ihformaﬁion on the subsequent develﬁpméﬁ£ we11?

B, on the subsequent development wells, the two Odessa
wells, ‘previocusly referred to, were completed in both the
Dakota "A" and the Dakota "B" zones. One Qéli; the Chacon
Jicarilla "DP" .1, a completion attempt was made’ in the Dakota
“B", however, it was detaermined that zone was non-productive
or void of any hydrocarbons, therefore, those perforations
were,nbt left open. . ’ l

Q. ;n referring you to page gsix, you have here _ I

recommended pool boundaries both vertically and horizontally?

A . Yes, I have.

Q.  What are the recommended vertical limits of this
pool?

B, Thehrecommended verti&%i”iiﬁiég 6£5££i§“§;6iliié‘




TE
.
e

) Page 7

1 || the Dave M. Thomas, Jr. Chacon Jicarilla Apache "D" No. 1.

2 MR. NUTTER: Is that the one that is Keyes and

3 || Thomas?
all A Keyes and Thomas, yes. There was an operator name

5 || change there.

é It is rédommended-that the vertical pool boundaries
7 || be established, starting at the base of the Greénﬁorn'formatioﬁ
gl or top of the Granerqué shale interval at seventy-two hundred '
g | and eighty feet“and‘suﬁﬁequently down four hundredifégt fromn I
10 th;t point. This interval has been used by the bil‘COnservatiﬂn
11 | Commission before in establishing the vertica1 p5o1 houndaries
12 | for the Dakota pool.

13 - (Mr. Buell continuing.) And you have also

Phone (505) 982-9212

General Court Reporting Service
825 Calle Mgjia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

14 || recommended horizontal 11m1£s. Are those horizdhtal limits

15 || set out there on page six without detailing them?

sid morrish reporting service
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16 A Yes, they are and are also indicted in Figure Ten.
17 'Q You have'some’reﬁommended special pool rules for

18 || this pool as shown on page seven of Exhibit One?

19 A On both page<séﬁen and eight, items (a) through (i).
20 0 Now, Mr. Walsh, is there some featura of this t@at
21 is particularly unique as to these speciél pool’fﬁles?

2 | A Yes, one‘featu;e is item (d) which we are

23 | recommending for a tempofary two~year period only, that the

24 | standard proration unit or unit for thebwell be established

T W

25 || as three hundred and twenty acres and that the three hundred

-
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Page 8

and twenty acres can be either the north half or south half
of the section, or the east half or the west half of the
gection.

Q Why is it that you feel that three hundred gﬁa

twenty acres as a temporary measure is necessary?
A This is a new 0il pool in relation and An comparison

to the other Dakota oil ‘pools in the area, the West Lindrith

Gallup Dakota and the South Lindrith Gallup Dakota. oThe
initial information we are obtaining £rom these we11s indicate
that this area is qoing to be more productive, highly
productive, than these two. We will need additlonal informa-
tion from the reservoir and from production to be able to
esﬁablish a pattern, ﬁot a‘pattern, but the deﬁsityjbf:drillinn\
for the future. We just don't want to see a dense drilling
pattern and then fihd out that we could have gotten by with
less or denser.

R Is there any other item in the special pool rules
that is somewhat unique? | .

I Yes, there is an item (h) on page eight and this

is that the Secretary-Director of the Commission be authorized
to grant without notice of hearing, the conducting of
interference tests with transfer oflallowables from a shut in
well to a produecing well on the same leaéegb (

0. Do you have a recommended name for this pool?

A Yes, we would like to recommand that this oil pool




Wi
'
F Page ) : H
i i || pe named the Chacon, that's C-h—a—c—é—n, pakota oil pool.
| , ,
P 2 Q And is it your opinion that the granting of this
F 3| application would prevent waste and protect correlative rightsw
4 A Yeg, it is.
! ' 5 Q Was Exhibit One prepared by you Or uﬁdér your
o ' 6 | supervision?
S v
ST Y A Yes, it was.
' é%! 8 MR. BUELL: We move the introduction of Exhibit One.
5 ! R 3 9 '~’ MR. NUTTER: Exhibit One will be admitted into
® b .
L £ 38 10 | evidence.
oS .
i - wgés 11 : (THEREUPON, Applicant Exhibit One was
8 Fe& ' S
; E & §E§ 12 admitted into evidence.)
VSR
S @ %33 . : . o
2 _: §4° 13 MR. BUELL: I have nothing further, Mr. Exanminer. (
R B s -
?'E~ Eg%%f 14
-8

16 || BY MR. NUTTER: : o {

17 14 Mr. Walsﬁ, jen't it a fairly well known fact that

o

18 | the Dakota formation is just pbarely draining three hundred ’

19* and twenty acres, {f at all, and isn't it also a fairly well

known fact that most reservolirs are less permeable to the

20

21 flow of oil thaﬁ they are to gas? *

22 A. In answer to your firat part, I would say, yes, in

23| the other areas of the pakota production this is true. Howeve&,

®
i~

24 | T believe we are possibly coming into an area of Dakota

o

25 | production that has better reservoir characteristics and .‘

o

w -
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Page 10

conditions to give better production and the answer to your

last part, yes. In the formaéiéﬁg;wizﬁétéﬂéLbaiéiés;'Ehé“
movenent of f;uid iS’sldw.

0 Now, this Thomas well has been on production for a
couple of years, hasn't it? |

A It was in:September‘of 1974.

0. So it would be about a year and a half?

A A year and a half, right.

o How much oil has ﬁhat<we11 produced?

A ”vhpproximateliitwelve thousand barrels.

Q Do you have any originai pressure and any éurrent

bottom-hole pressure on_that well?.

A On that well --

o Now, its IP was ninety-five barrels of oil per déy,
what will it make now?

A~ Currently, Mr. Nutter, ‘under pump, with a pump,

about forty~-five barrels a day. However, there is an indica-

tion that the pump is not pumping to caéacity, it seems to be
h carrying a fluid level within the well.
) How about these other two wells, how much do they
make?
A n The two Odessa wélls are currently shut in, Mr.

Nutter, waiting on gas line connection for the gas. They did
not wish to vent the gas.

0 And what was their IP on origiﬁal completion?

|

|
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1 Okay, I found it. The first one is a hundred and

(3 4

S ioiie 2 L _foxrty=two barrels? .. .. - e s T SIS EE | R R

3 A, Right, on page four there and that was for the-

4l "D" No. 1 and the "D" No. 2 was a hundred and twenty barrels
5 || of oil per day.

0. How much oill have they made to date, before they

7 || were shut in?

U T S U N Lo
. I B
wo T '
-_ = W W

8 A. Their production would be in the neighborhood of

g | approximately a thousand barrels. | .

10 | Q. So there is no pressiire informatiop available on
11 | them either, I guess? | '

12 A On the "D" No. 2 we have been taking pressures and

13 || we plan to continue to take pressures during shut in to

Phone (505) 982-9212

- . e e T
A T PR RLEE
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14 || establish reservoir pressures, for the two zones that are open

General Court Reporting Service
825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe,-New Mexico 87501

15| in the wells.

sid morrish reporting service

16 Q Does the Thomas well have a casinghead gas connectiof?
A

17 No, sir, its current gas production is about twenty~
- 4g || three MCF per day. Originally it was some fifty-five. It

19 (| was not sufficient gas to justify a gas company laying a gas

20 || line for it. Tt has been approved as an exception to the

.

21 || no-flare oxrder.

22 Q But Odessa is planning to get a casinghead gas

23 || connection. for their wella?

=
T

24 A Oh, yes, definitely. One thing there is a proposed

F =N

75 | workover program of the Dave M. Thomas well to open what we

-
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Page ‘12

call the B zone. This in completion of the Odessa wells
indicated to have poss;bly sufflcient gas to be able to flow
the Thomas well rather than have to pump it then.
0 Now, the Application was for this pool creation and
the promulgatlon of pool rules, also for the a551gnment of a
discovery allowable to the discovery weilA butf&du’haﬁe
sought here in your pool rules an allowable equal to Seven
hundred and forty-seven barrels of o0il per day’ and the
discovery allowable would be assigned on top of" that, is‘there
any chance that this Thomas wall can make a dlSCOVery allowabl
. No, sir, we have not even covered that in this porti
of the hearing because we think that is a matter after the
fact now,
0. Okay. “It's probably not necessary?
A It's not neceésary, that's true.
MR. NUTTER: Are there any further questions of
Mr., Walsh? He may be ex;used. y
(THEREUPON, the witness was excused.,)
MR. NUTTER: Do you have anything further, Mr., Buell
MR. BUELL: No, sir,
MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they wish to
cffer in Case 56297
MR. THOMAS: Mr. Nutter, I am Dave Thomas of
Férmington, New Mexic& and T have coﬁsulted{wiﬁﬁ‘MrS:Walsh

and with Odessa Natural on théir field rules and applications

?
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1fand I do concur completely with tham.

24 . MR. NUTTER: Thank you,

. MR, THOMAS: fhank you, sir.

4 MR. NUTTER: Does anyone olse have anyéhing to offer

5lin this case? We wiil‘take the case under advisement.
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Director
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WALSH ENGINGLRING & PRODUCTION CORPORATION
.
I NDEX
N , Page NO.
DISCOVERY WihLL
pave M. Thomas, Jr. 7
Chacon Jicarilla Apache HO. X . 1
SUBSEQUENT WELLS .
odessa Natural corporation -
chacdon Jicarilla "D" No. 1 S 3
Chacon Jicarilla "D" No. 2 4
'RECOMMENDED POOL BOUNDARIES 6 K
, [
RECOMMENDED SPECIAL POOL RULES : 7 -
FIGURES :
MAP OF AREA Back Pocket g
: - /
Dave M. THomas, J¥. :

Chacon Jicarilla Apache No. 1

1 Induction Electrolog Back Pocket -
2 initial GOR e
3 Latest GOR ' ‘ R
4 Gas Analysis ‘
Odessa Natural corporation
Chacon Jicarilla "p" No. 1 : .
5 Tnduction Electric Log Back Potket
6 fnitial GOR Test I
Chacon Jicarilla "p* No. 2 : :
7 Induction Electric 1LOg pack Pocket
8 Tnitial GOR Test
9 Gas Analysis
ir E - (Y
< D 10 PROPOSED HORIZONTAL POOL BOUNDARIES
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RECERVOIR STUDIES
DYLLATIENS

CEGLOGICAL STULIES
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WAL SH
ENGINEERING & PRODUCTION
CORPORATION

EXECUTIVE BLDG. - 413 . MAIN
P.O. BOX 254
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO
87401

DYSCOVERY WELL

The discovery well for the proposed new oil pool was:

Dave M. Thomas, Jr.

‘Chacon Jicarilla Apache “D", No. 1

LEASE MRNAGEMENT

CONTRACT PLOPING
LREILLING SURERVISION
WORYOVER SUSFEAVISION

_ TELEPRONE 3752203

875'FNI,, 1140'¥EIL, Section 23-T23N-R3W

Sandoval County, New Mexico

Refer to Map of Area.

The well was originally drilled with Keesee and Thomas as
cigorator.

On February 13, 1975, the ‘operator was changed to

Dave M. Thomas, Jr.

R-4886.

Top of Formations:

The original acreage dedication was 320 acres in the
W/2 Section 23-T23N-R3W, howevel,
well, the acreagé dedication was changed to 40 acres in the
NE/ANE/4, Section 23-T23N-R3W, on September 13, 1974.

after complétion as an oil

The well was drilled as a wildcat gas well. Aftexr com-
pletion as an oil well, the unorthodox wildcat oil well location
was appfoved by the New Mexico 0il Conservatior Commission in
Orderxr No.

Figure No. 1 is a copy of a portion of the Induction
Electrolog, of the subject well,

v indicating the tops of
formations and perforations. )

Greenhorn 7215"
Cranerxos (Base of Greenhorn) 7280
Dakota "A" 7303"
Dakota "B" - 7418°
Dakota “C" _ Not present
Dakota "D - 7510

Burro Canyon 75867

Four and one-half (4%") dinch prodhction casing was set at

76451,

A cementing stage collar is at 3298'.

Calculated top

of cement, lst stage - 5900', 2nd stage ' 2550' (Protect Pictured
Ccliffs Formation). . '

~1-
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Per forations

PDakota "A" 7315'--7325"
7338'--7345"

Perforations were sandwater fraced with 61,000 gals. water

and 60,000 l1lbs. sand.

Due to low gas production it was necessary to install

pumping eqguipment to produce the o0il. The pump seating nipple

is at 7?&51.

Figure No. 2 and 3 are copies of the initial and subsequent

GOR Tests. The Initial Potential for the well was - 95 BOPD,

55 MCFPD, GOR - 579 cubic feel gas per barrel oil, on September 4,

1974.
The current assigned allowable is 81 BOPD.

. The current producing rate for the well is 30 BOPD and -
‘23 MCFPD.

The gravity of the oil being produced is 47 ©API at 60°F.

~

Due to the low volume of gas, at a separator pféssure of

approximately 35 psig, being produced, an application. for

Exception to No-¥lare Rule 306 was submitted to the New Mexico

0il Conservation Commission and approved as NFO Permit No.
¥£~3-120, Januaxry 15, 1976.

Figure No. 4 is a copy of the-Gas Analeis of the gas
produced by the weli.

Due to problems with hole conditions a porosity log was
not run. From information on other wells in the area, it is
éstimated that the reservoir properties are:

Dakota "AY Zohe
Porosity - 8 to 11%
Water Saturation 40 to 50%

Dakota "B" Zone:
Porosity ~ 7 to 9%
Watex Saturation - 40 to 50%

It is proposed to!workover the well to perforate and

sandwater {racture the Dakota "B" Zone, 7425' to 7435'. During

-2

‘e
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the completion of the Odessa Natural Corporation wells Chacon
Jicarilla "bB"” No. ) and 2 in Secctions 15 and 16-T23N-R3W,

it was determined that the bakota "B" Zone could produce
sufficient natural gas to produce the well on a flowing basis
instead of pumping.

SUBSEQUENT DEVETOPMENT WELLS

ODESSA NATURAI, CORPORATION
CHACON JICARILLA "D", NO. 1

c
13

1. Location:-
1020'FSL, 1720'FEL, Section 15-T23N-R3W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

2. Tops of Formations. Figure No. 5

Greenhocrn 7203

Graneros (Base of Greenhorn) 7230"

Dakota "A" 7250"

Dakota "B" 7364"

Dakota "C" Not Present

bakota "D" - 7455?

‘Burro Canyon 7530 -

NOTE: Corrected depth on log. It was determined
that the original Induction-Electric Log
recorded the formations 21' shallowexr than
actual depth. Unless stated all depths refer
to original recorded depths. ‘ ’

3. Perforations

7456'-7468' ~ Broke down and cleaned up with acid.
Swab test indicated no oil, no gas and no
water. Set permanent cast iron'briage Plug
at 7444"'.

7366'~7371" Broke down and cleaned up with acid. Swab
and test indicated show of gas and oil, no water.
7376'-7380" Sandwater frac with 47,110 gals water and
: \ 40,000 1lbs sand. After cleanup - 1,200
MCFPD with spray of oil and frac wvater.

7248'-7251" Sandwatexr frac with 84,700 gals water and
7259'-7266" 80,000 1bs. sand. After cleanup 2,606 MCFPD
7274'-7279% with heavy spray oil and frac water.
and :
- 7285'-7290"
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g

F 4. TInitial Potential
{ ! Figure No. 6 is a copy of tke initial GOR Test. The P
: Initial Potential Test for the well was 142 BOPD,
1,385 MCFPD, GOR -~ 9753 cubic feet of gas per bharrel of
) ! oil. Date of Initial Potential test was January 25;7 1976
: 5 ! 5. Current Production
oL : The well is shut in while waiting for the gas purchasing ‘
{ . ‘};! company to install a gas line for gathering the gas.
j ! ODESSA NATURAL CORPORATION
- R 3 CHACON JICARILLA "D", NO. 2
“s ! ‘ 1. Lozation » ]
i . 1777'FSL, 980'FEL, Section 16-T23N-R3W
= 7 ! Rio Arriba County, New Mexico :
i 2. Tops of Formations, Figure No. 7. ‘ !
% Greenhorn 7245" '
';vi Graneros (Base of Greenhorn) 7310°
3 ¥ Dakota "A"' ‘ 7330
o Y R Dakota "B" 7444
2 . Dakota "cC" -+ Not Present
§ % Dakota "D ‘ 7537"
5 % i Burro Canyon 7620
% NOTE: Corrected depth on Log. It was determined that
s ‘ E the original Induction Electric Log recorded the
: formations 26' shallower than actudl depth.
DB Unless stated all depths refer to original
» ' E recorded depths. '
L E 3. Perforations )

7446'-7456' Broke down and cleaned up with acid. Swab
: ’ test indicated show of gas, no oil, no water.
Sandwater frac with 45,000 gals water and 40,000
pounds of sand. After cleanup - 1,000 to 2,000
MCFPD with heavy spray of oil and frac water.

3
ﬂfﬁ‘ﬂﬁ
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7330'-7333' Sandwater frac with 84,900 gals. water and
7338'-7358' 80,000 1lbs, sand. Did not test after frac.
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o ! A _Iﬁitial Poten(:ial -
’ Figure No. 8 is 2 copy Of the jnitial GOR ‘test. The
tnitial Potential Test £OX the well was 120 BOPD,
1,064 MCFPD, GOR — 8870 cubic fect of gas per parrel
of oil- pate of tnitial potential pest was January 12,
1976.
5, . Gas Analysis
Figure No. 9 is @ copy ©of the Gas AQalysis of the gas pro- R
duced ©Y the well. ‘ : .
6. cuxrent production f
The well i shut in while waiting for the gaS'purchasing |

conpany to jnstall 2 gas 1ine for gatherinq the gasSe.

et LT
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.f51‘3.§39§1§1.'*.'§£{0f‘512 _POOT, BOUNDARIES

VERTICAL

Refer to Figure No. 1, Induction Electrolog of Dave
M. Thomas, Jr.. Chacon Jicarilla Apache "D", No. 1.

The vertical boundary of the pool to include the interval
commencing at the base of {the Greenhorn formation, OX top of

the‘Granefgé Shale, 7280', to such point 400 feet below the
1 has been

base of the Greenhorn formation. This interva
previously used by the New Mexico 0il and Gas consexrvation

Commi.ssion in establishing the vertical poundaries of the bakota

formation for purposes of establishing a pool.

The initial horizontal boundaries of the pool to include
as follows, refer to Figure NO. 10.

pownship 23 N-Range 3 West

Rio Arriba County.
Section 14; W/2
gection 15; All
Section 16; E/2

gandoval County,
Section 22; N/2
gection 23; ALl
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RECOMMENDED SPRCIAL FOOT, RULES
Each well complcted or recompleted in the 0il Pool shall be
spaced, drilled, operated, and produced in accoxdance

with the Special Rules and Regulations hereinafter set
forth.

B. Each well shall be located on a standard unit con-

' L// tainingﬁgzﬂdacreé) more or less, substantially in the
form of a rectangle, which is a one-half section being

a legal subdivision of the United States Public Land

Surveys. The standard unit, 320 aéres, can be either

the North Half or South Half or can be East Half or West

Half of a section being a legal subdivision of the

United States Public Land Surveys.

>

C R e
P R S b

C. The Secretary-Director of the Commission may grant
an exception to the requirements of Rule B without
notice and hearing when an application has been filed
for a non-standard unit consisting - of less than 320
acres or the unorthodox size or shape of the tract is
due to a variation in the legal subdivision of the
United States Public Land Surveys. All operators
offsetting the proposed non-standard unit shall be
notified of the application by registered or certified
‘mail, and the application shall state that such notice
has been furnished. The Secretépy~Director may approve
the application upon receipt of written waivers from
all offset operators or if no offset operator has
entered an objection to the formation of the non-
standard unit within 30 days after the Secretary-
Director has received the application.

)t savel s el Ve

D. Each well shall be located no nearer than 330 feet to
the outer boundary of the proration unit or to any
o : governmental quarter—-quarter section line nor nearer
g than 660 feet to the nearest well drilling to or
capable of producing from the same pool.

‘ Eﬁ.’.\m~, e
9]

The Secretary-Director may grant an exception to the
regquirements of Rule D without notice and hearing when
an application has been filed for an unorthodox
location necessitated by topographical conditions or
the recompletion of a well previously drilled to

TRV
7504

s , another horizon. All opérators having offsetting leases
within 1320' to the proposed location shall be notified

by ‘ of the application by registered or certified mail, and

e = . ,

A ~7-

™
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V/ALSH eNGINEERING 2 PRODUCTION CORFONATION

furniched. 'The Secretary-Dircctor may approve the
application upon réceipt of written waivers from all
operators offsetting the proposed location or if no
objection to the unorthodox location has been entered
! , ' within 20 days after the Secretary-Director has received
: the application. '

- P the application_shall state that such not.ice has been

F. A stendard proration unit (316 through 324 acres) shall
be assigned an allowable of 747 barrels oil per day, and
in the event there is more than one well on a 320-acre
proration unit, the operator may produce the allowable
assigned to the unit from the wells on ‘the unit in any
proportion. '

The allowable assigned to a non-standard proration

unit shall bear the same ratio to a standard allowable

as the acreage in such non-standard unit bears to 320 7
acres. ’

NOTE: The 747 barrels oil per day allowable is bases
upon the following:

EEEhy

g, 320~acre proration unit. :
. v First 40 acres 187 BOPD

S 80 BOPD for each additional 560 'BOPD

k;* 40 acres - 7 times 80 = 560

i: BOPD. B

Total 747 BOPD

G. That the limiting gas-oil ratio for the 0il Pool shall be
2,000 cubic feet of gas per barrel of oil produced.

Véi. The Secretary-Director of the Commission be authorized
to grant, without notice and hearing, the conducting
of interference tests with ‘transfer of allowable from
a shut in well to producing wells within the same lease.

I. The Special Pool Rules and Regulations would be con-.
sidered temporary for a period not to exceed two years.

The recommendations for establishing the proposed pool
’ S boundaries and special rules will have no adverse effect on
v b : correlative rights.
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' GAS - OIL RATIO TESTS S
i Revisez i -¢&
Qresmor ‘ : - T {Peed ) . CTounty
Keesee & Thomas Undesignated Dakota : “Sandoval
Asdress ] . TYPE OF ° '
P. 0. Box 2026, Farmington, New Mexico 87401 TEST - (Xi | Scheduted ] Completion [ & , Sema{ )
T ) ] X N T
WELL LOCATION pAaTE oF |5lcHokEel Tac. | DAILY ““’;f"{[ PROD. DURING TEST Foas —on
LEASE NAME -1 . R ALLOW-| oy | wATER | GRAV.] oL | oes RAT!O
) No,f v sToyT R TEST v] SIZE [PRESS. AgLE |wewns| BBUS. | OIL | eBls | w.i.F, 1CU.FT/BDL

Chacon Jicarilla
Apache "D"

23 | 23N 3W | 9-26-74F) 2" | 30 -- 267 0 143182 : 31 ! 383

¢

'..J
w

R el

L_‘ - ) A

© No well will be assigned an allowable grester than the amount of ol préduced on the official test. I horcb\' certify that lh&‘ above infunmﬂibn

During gas-oil ratio test, each well shall be produced &t a rate not exceeding the top unit ailowsbdle for the pool in which weil is ! is true and complclo to l}l(‘ b(‘Sl Of mv Lhu\\._
located by more than 25 percent. Operator is encouraged to take advantage of this 25 percent tolerance in order thet well can be assigned’ é ledee and bel { ’
increased allowables when authorized by the C{dmisslon, : . ; *UgC an 1¢i.

. . R )i
Cas volumes mus. be reponted in MCF measured at a pressure bese of 15.025 psia and 8 lemperature of 60* F. Spreific gravity basc ‘E for . Keesee' & Thomas
wiil be 0.60, ‘

Report casing pressure {n Heu of tubing pre--u:c for any well producing through cesing.

Mail &iginal and one copy of this report to the district office of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission In accordance with
Rule 303 and sppropriste pool rules, .

©Z “oN oanbrg

Ewell N. Walshye i .E.,Fresics

Walsh Engr. & Irocd. Corp.
(Tidai 0

i October 1,.1974

(lrare}
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NEW MEX!CO GlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
GAS - OIL RATIO TESTS

i s pirtoed RN
\
1
Lo

Operator Fonl : . - Counly
s » AR o ‘
Dave M. Thomas, Jr. , Undesignated LCakota Sandoval ;
Addiess ] ) TYPE OF H
P. O. Box 2026, Farming:on, New Mexico 87401 TEST - (X)) | Scheduled | Cenpiotien | e X i
i P! M~ o+ e i -
WELL LOCATION OATE OF 2levoxel Tas. i DAILY .)LE;?HE PROD. DURING TEST P GAS - OiL
LEASE NAME e ALLOW- | ,.c: | waTer ! grav.! oIl as i RATIO
T |V ER ] . GAS 4 :
c NO. u s T R TEST ] S1ZE PRESS-I ASLE |wovss! B8Ls, oI l 8aLS. M.C.F,  ICULFT.BEL
X « . , ; H H ;
Chacon -Jicarilla 1 A 23 1 23N} 3W :1-10-76 ;pi 2" 35 1 81 24 ¢ -0-:147 1 30 23 | 767
1 H H 1 .
npyi o . . P : | { ;
Apache "D | | | ; ;
! 3 i ! i :
! ! | ! !
i | | ! i
! : :
! ; | i {
} !
_TESI' FOR INFORMATION PU RPOSI:&S ONLY , ‘ : i :
’ : I ! ] ‘
. - | |
COPY OF TEST WAS| NOT SENT TO NMCCd. !
t i 1
i l ‘;
i | |
] ! I
1
! 3
!
1 !
P i - i .
! o ! : :
& P : |
b | l
{1 : i
:l } 1 l R t ; :
B 1 ‘ t i i i 4
5 H i H I ; i i
£ - B -
No well will ;Je assigned an allowable greater lh::n the amount of oil produccd =n the official test. !3 { hercl‘_\' CCﬂ”_\’ that i(f’lc ahove in forlm!lion
E During gas-oil ratio test, each well shall be produced at a rate not exceeding the top unit allownbic for the pool in which well is.;; is true and complclc to th? best of my kAow-
o) Im_:alcd by more than 25 percent. QOperator iz encouraged to take advantage of this 25 percent tolerance in order thut well caon be assigned: 1 .’Cd"(‘ \nd 10“(:" -
¥ [ increased allowables when authorized by the Commission. - ;! g S EaS ‘.
¥ i
: Q Gas volumes must be reported in MCF measured at a pressure base of 15,025 psia and 8 temperature of 60° F. Specific gravity basc 3‘
3 : will be 0.60, *i
o 1 % Report casing pressure in lieu of tubing pressure for any well praducing throuyh casing. ‘!
E . Mall arlginal .add one copy of this report to the district office of the New \Mexico Oil Conservation Commission in accordance wita “
s i Rule 301 and appropriste poo! rules. ,;
¢ w !l
i Crite;
i
D
&
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RACTIONAL DISTILLATICH AMALYSIS |

Date of Run

Sample From ____

Dave M. Thonas,

Sanple Marked _

Ty e . L .
Slegi, Mo o oy

PLbAoD iaTera, oo

c

N

A-22-76

Jr,

_—
_Chacon_ Jicarilla Apsche ])-1 o

causn s’

ens e T Tl Bl A =y
-_._..f_‘?-_","E_EE!_f___‘,--_-- Mok % 1 G p-.. e fE’P_‘,
Carbon Diq}:idg | os { ]
Hydiogen Sulide
Nitrogen 2.55
Methone 60.93 e o
Ethane 16.71
Propane 5 13.67 3.752 i ]
| I—Butune 1.20 0.424 ]
“N- B\‘{onc, i 2.75 0.864
i
- El Pentcpe B 0.51 0.186
] N- Punlcne 09.40 0.144
Hexane 0.35 0.152
f ) .
TOTALS ]QQ.LOO e ‘"~5. )4
R L. Ahrens - ]
e H. L. Holder

_R. Ullrich

N SETTUANE
DRSS 4

GAS CHROMATOGRAPHY ANALYSIS {7

Lenlysis No. _VF 28390

Pote Secwed 7 Y-13--26
Servzed By AN
HEATING VALUE
B.T.U. PER CU. FT.

, 14.696 1bs./sq. in., €£0° F.

Coleviated from 3 Coirposition _ 1441 R
Coleorimeter [
SULPHUR CONTENT
GRAINS PER 1BD CU. FT.

14.7 Ibs./sq. in., €0° F,
Hydicgen Sulide
Mereopians e

SPLECIFIC GRAVITY

14.666 ths./s7. in., (00 F.

Coiculated from 5% Ccr“:c*‘udcn

0.871.

Colculated frem % Liquid

VAPOR PRESSURE

14

PSIA ot 100° F.

Calculated from NMole %

n’s Used

AE &

“Ceiculetfon By

NGPA

| Carbon Cioxige

__RGPA

R. E. Johnson
R.. B. Herr

L. Blake }y, Jl-
- __R, F, Lemon

Don Ad(_ms'
___Valch Eugineering (1) _

Hydicgen Sulfide

Rot Run

- ros
[—

[ " TLOCATION AND WELL DATA )
See. .. T 9q N Roq W,

P.0. Box 254
__Farmington,

Jhs -
County

e Sandoval ]

Swle

Rew_Mexico

Vornrnmticn

{Sonb t :(F\J:e’w—"—“"'_—"" e e e e el e
__...59€60°  (FIGURE No. 4)
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. NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
‘ ' ' GAS - OlL. RATIO TESTS

Clth

Rovised 1-1-65

. ' Chesatis o Pool ACounly }
: Odessa Natural Corporation - Undesignated Dakota Rio Arriba |
- SAdress . . TYPE OF : ’ :
; ’ . TEST - (X) ‘l Scheduled E_—_} Corplettoni__| Specicil .

! R . | - ' 1 105 . - T v i )
- WELL LOCATION L oATEOF |3 lcHoKE “_BG.—} DAILY |exer PROO. DURING TEST GAS - OIL |
LEASE NAME . | : < e L ALLOVE G o or [ waTER | GRAV.] OIL GAS RATIO
NO. u s T R TEST 51 SIZE IPRESS.| AgLE fwouss| BBLS, | OIL | BBLS. | wmC.s. (CUFT/88LY
. 1 :
. . . : . | : j
Chacon Jicarilla "D" 1 Q|15 23N {3wW |1-25-76 F&/@ 1050 —-- 24 -0~ 491 142 :1,385 9753 ;
. , ! : i ; .
- i i i } !
| : | ’=
| | | =.
§ | ; : !
‘ { 5 ; ;
i + :

I: .
!
H ! i i :
! ! ‘ ; !
1 I .
1 | i !
! ! i i 1
| i | s .
! t : ; 3
; | : § |
- ] ! | : -
{ j - i :
f : ? : | A
‘ ‘ N P i =
: i i ! i
1 + H H H
a | ! a % :‘
- ; ; % ! !
I ) i ! ! | 1 : )
i 1 : | u -
{ i ! i
[ ; { iy !
by l ) i | .
i ! i { P
i ] ! ¢ i
i i ! [ ! ;
! i H H H i
i l i l 1 ! . | : : 3
a: ¥ ,
LS | No we!ll will be assigned an allowable greater than the amount of 6il produced ovn the official test, I hcrcb_\' C(‘.\'Uf'\' that the above mform.\tmn
S Durlng goas-oil ratio test, each well shall be psoduced at o cate not excecding the top unit allowable for the pool In which well is is true and f()lh;“télc to the bestof ny Ao
i [« locuted by more than 23 percent. Operator {s encouraged to take advantage of this 25 percent toleronce In order that well can be sssigned: }Cl"'(‘ _‘"(] })(‘“(‘f
g [af increased afllowables when avtkorlzed by the Commission, or e
i a - J
i o Gas volumes must be reported in MCF measured ot a pressure base of 12,025 peiz-und a_temperature of 60° F. Specific gravity bose For' Odessa I\'\atural Corp'
i OZ will he 0.60. P ’ i »
i & | ing G : . o Cnsing. .
x . Report casing pressure in lieu of tubing pxeis/qrc {fof uny well producing through cnsing J,: :/_‘/—- 4/ // /) /7 '(.7
N Mail orlgir!nI and one copy of this report to the district offlce of the New NMexivco Ol Conservatlion Commission In accordance with ,::’«z;::'r, . ng} L Q",\_"_/@y’_&_ (’/{;'\"
[e)} Rule 303 and appropriate pool rules, N e S L g ; —
o Ewell N. Walshyw«p, E.,Pres.
Walsh BEncr. & Prod., Corwn,
(1itde
February 2, 1976
e fDate)
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PR WPPY M e s Kl gl . , e v e
i REW MEXICO ClL CONSERVATION COMMISSION i
; S LA
y — RV Yl o el
CAS O“.. RA f (O f E:S t S Rovlsed 1-1-65
= " . :
- [Peol TCounty o
H ' ’ B .
- . TY ) .- . 2. ‘ - . - -~
i Qdegsa Nziural Covvoraticn ¢ Undesignated Dakota I Rio Arxribpe
= 0 TYPZ OF ‘
HEE - 3 . m TEST [X) : 5, MO o < TR
N 3 : - - Yedu! . N < Y “on ¢ B BRI :
" F. C. Zox 36CHE, Cdessa Texas 79760 X ; Sehedujed orapletton Vi peatl ;
- - - ” T
! | ! . . ] [ wi § i RV AP PROD, DURING TEST ' GAS — O
T | 5! i DAILY i PROD, £ . L
: - - | ' LOCATION ] DATE OF I:gCHOKE, TBG. | S T ‘ 7 - : RATIO '
: LEASE NANE Lo : T ; 1 t =1 e | ALLOW-1 . lWATER | GRAV. CIL | GAS ; VT
1 i i Pl t & { : ! : - . ;
i PoNOs Ly b s 1 R TEST 5, SIZE PRESS. ,ni g |wouss! sprs. | omn sets. | M.C.F. (CULFT/UDL
. i ! i . 1 b ! i : s
I : ; 1 P ' i : : ; a
] : ; i ; ; é i ; f 1 : i i % ‘ : b
: : : : i i : i } P ! .
‘ : 3 Y : ! P ) ’ ' - _4 ! "o ; 11 44 4 It QQ -
. Chacon Jicarilia "D® |+ 2 I | 16 23N 34 5 1-12-76 *i3/L" 150 ,None 2L , O 85,1 120:%1,06L& 8847 -
H | i ! : { i o ! i i i } i ! ‘
* " L : : ; : ; : i f ! : : o b
! t : i E i | | : i i i i ; :
NE . ¢ ! ! . i :
v I i , f ; l P ' f ! ! } : ‘ : :
: { | | . ; ; P : : { ' : : { ; :
" i P : i | Lo : . | , ; ; :
' ! I N M N ¢ N + i . : ' :
; : ! s { i P ¢ : i ! ; ; :
: i Loy : i | o 3 : | : : i 7 :
N . { : : i } 1 : i ! : -
h 1 l i i i ; ; ' | ;
: i { ; ! i ; H { : : ) : .
! : | | ; i : : { ! ; : : !
3 : 5 ) ¢ ) i H H ! } H
' 3 [l } ¢ . S 1 ’ i H . i
. ; 3 i I : ! H 1 i i ) ; ;
S : 1 ; : i ; i : H : ; } : - '
¢ ; ¢ ; «i i : : i % : ; | ‘;
i i . : ! 1 i : '
‘ i o ; A f ! : i ; , ! ; ;
! i ' } ' : !
? ! fo ; ‘ : ! : | .- | p :
i ; ! i ! ! ! i ! ! : : ; ; i
< i : : ! f i ; | x ! ! i ! .
i i i ; : ; ; i : : L | : '
! : ! . : ; § i ! i ; ! : :
! : 1 ; : ! i ! i i : ! ; i !
H i H H ' : { i H . ! R :
H ; i ! : B : : H ! H i ' .
H \ i h - : I ; ' i ' h ' ;
. N : ; i bt | ; f ? : :
i ! g | . o : i : : :
o i | | t | ' . : ;
s ' { ; i { ; Lo i ; : i :
e ' ; . : P Lo ; 1 : ' | . }
o1 f Co ' i o .- ; z | | : !
i ! ‘ y ' i H ! | i :
[ ! ‘ ; ! § ; [ i ! ! i ] :
£ ; ; ) ] ! i [ : ‘ ! : { )
: : ; S ;- | - : ! ; | . %
IR ! N L | * P 1 ; a
- ': o ! i ; ! : ; | : ;
. : i i ; ! i v : : ; i :
R ‘ r 1 : - b ! i ; ' !
:’ ; ’ i { { Pt : ; ! i i !
! ] | ! : ‘ i ! : ; ! j ! ;
b V ’ i ! ! i P‘ 3 5 N i i + \ i
H
Ve : . B
] : : 4 1 1 arife 1) Mo whuve fnformaitiog
Y Mo owell Wil be assigned an atlowndle grenter than the amount uf oil praduced on the officiul test. ¥ 1 aerchy cerliy that the aoove niormation
i . i i y LS
: . . . . . - APV S — e of e ! .
i q. UCurleg odsedil pitio tes:, each well stull he preduced @t a rate not excecding the top unit allawable for the poot In whlch well s St is troe and cull!])lc{c HY] L'.s._.n SUD0 Y anawe
é g located by ¢ than 18 peroent. Operator Is encolraged 10 take cdvantage of this 28 percent tolcrance in order thit well con be sssignot :‘ .?Q(E-.',(! d‘.\!‘:(! bclic{. -
i nrreased Wlaewabies when authorized by the Cemmission, Lo e o . Y L ~
p @ _ o : © Fon Odessa Natural Corp.
S (XTI 125 must befeparted in MCF measuvred 0! o pressure base of 15,028 psia and a teaperature of G0° P Speeific pravity base 5; - ] -
P4 Wil 980, e : (!
. O : \ ;
* Repart cusing pressure {n lieu of tudbinyg pressure for any well productag thirouph Cusing. M o //- / /
§ ) ; i - / Vs
> ‘ w S Nall Srbrinnl énd one copy of this report 1o the distrlct offfece of the New Moxico Qff Conservation Comminsion In accordance with ._,,..o:.;‘ Mﬁ / Yy /‘C':Z;»\- i-{,' e
- CRate 333 and appripriate poal rutes, e AT L V_L‘_J‘ "”'_:}'—"'“3’;“"',.. R
AWeld IN. AalEfugtego ., FTCS.
Lnalsh Engineering & Prod.
5 ) - il e
B . . 4~
; Jan., Lk, UVC
291N

s




ST IR FUACRAR SRR |
F*u oAl DISTICL ANon Ay ss | ) CAS CLEDATOBRAPID, ALY 17

]:’Ii('l‘f 1. J /) ,() 'n-‘ﬂ"' i :'4) V]" ?-(‘\-'3:;9 . L LI

LN | .. . L . 232 REY] e . .. L
uacasa T Sruralcorp.

A E :fj'”'”" l‘ll").’ﬂ“,’_,_()::?,._-f it Ll e TR A e rte o med L 1--33--96 |5

.
|

e, ~ ~ -~
Sample Morked Caneon ]“ ar Secured ¥y . - AN

1 HEATING VALULE
8.T.U. PER.CU. FT.

spoEnT | MOL. % ]

b (,r.] on Dioxide . . Dy Pnasis, 14.636 bs./nq. in., 602 FL
0.48 )

!‘ /"w- ) u“”l“e ’ )
: P e Cederimet

. « !
~olenlated frem % Comnposition _.,__._.J_-:S__)_B.,._,.-.._ P

or

e A

Nitregen ' - '
3 !_-._-_,_._ﬂ_-ﬁ__‘_k_‘___- Ve N SULPIUR CONTENT

A rathane ’ 1178 GRAING PER 100 CU. FT.

- . 14.7 Wbu./sq. in., €0 F. .
,Ej':h_"f{‘f_;_ﬁ_w_,___‘_____»___ Y % S Hydrogen Sulfide Rot Run

o e

S———

s !P":’?‘_"fe ol 7.08 S Y% T I Meicoptans e

1-Ralone
S S 1,19 ) 0,388 L

) P ECIFIC GRAVITY
: l:‘l—?uione > ;

',.w

L0663 14,695 tbs./s3. in., 80° F.

Cclevlated fiom ¢ L Compnsition

i | - Pentone

0,24 .\ ..0.210 1 ]

: ; Veaed freen S5 1igui N
M- Pentone . Calenlated from % 1.igu2id A

0,60 L 0216 3

[s - . VAPOR P RESSURE
Btcione 1 0.3 0 ESV 2 —

PSIA ot 160° F

Ccleuloted frem WVole %

l'O'I Al S

jsed “

o AE&MS

C‘, c.“c‘-o*x Sy

= _:‘.J:_Q Q:':Q D.: ozl :.—,.—_—3;-_—.7::9,53—;::: I IO

___Checked By___,_

R L nh rons

ez “.‘ L hoh.u: T oon tsicxide
g momsen | ComeRA

: Ive IS %
"R. E. Johnson Fiydrogen Sulfice

Ao R.BoMerr e ) Mot Rum e
E M. E. Blakely, Jr. ‘ s s e S
R. F. Lenon

i Don Adams e - 1
k o Walch Engincering Q) See . T ] :

P’ . P.0. Box 254 ‘ Ecvnty”
g ___Farmington, New Mexico e . L
I °33 Sete

™ ,}De

New Mexico e

“Yonnction

Eomb b Proessure

72 @ Go?¥ (FIGURE NO. 9 |
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\ T .
; /‘ ' » » '“x/
{ . LIRSS S 2 R N : ERE
= (i s : SO R ‘.-. |
A R ] ' ] .- .- a0
P ,f COMPANY_OD/ 57 15 M@L@M
S P
_ L — e
< N
B itq | & {WEL___CHBO AN "./_L/..&_L/Q\ 1
NN )
] | Y -
! {5(§ f FIFIEWD -\ ey _
A “'Q Lo PR VS ST ':
ST county. Lo ALPIRA  state LY 1) .
! : it 3t5or Sorvieno—1
J 5 l! " |J Locmion G "O f-‘ 5/ , ‘ [ Cthor Sorvices:
. < L AR
Lo Elg e
S 5 TE& sec /5 yup — 23N __Rgo _3L)
YT
- Permanent Datur, -———GLQZA_L,__' 5 \IJ.'J%EIOY- ._.7.._..!_’L_. Elov.: K.B. '—ZE-‘L‘{-
Log Measured From Kripv 'r) LIMMUT D Absve Porm. Datym | DF ‘1 — ]
R Drilling Measured From {1771y M";‘m—\_{ ‘
s Date I (/c' N "‘L], /_:‘_)_! .__j
: Ran No. CHE i — i
?ﬂptf}—Dr: Ter \; i "”'/’,‘," ’ i J ’
"1 Depth—Waiex | 76577 ! f____
BT Uog Trter. ; ';( éi\g" ’ ‘ s
TOp [og fnter, 2 <o’ : ! N ] @
) sing—Driller = T T @
rsmg- ey e @ Py (i, i - :
Cosmg VW elon ——— i ;
- T —— — . . m—‘—_“.—-——.‘ b
Bl Size . A 1
N. -
Type Fluid in Hole 7y ﬁ(:’,.;_:;/_: | - S :
— ] ; i B
= E Dens. | Visc, G0 S 200 ! l 1 T
ek pTr] FT‘J—Ioss 4’—{—_‘!__,;?—-...“;—-_._'1" 1 ! ml | -
B aource ot .:amo—r‘ IR OTEarD S Lt
ot TR rees Temp. | CJLV/A:‘'—”““"\—“L‘ﬁ"‘\’.-w_‘~-"') : i @ il ] oF
i (23 | I RRRRES: i e o - > D
; 7.{:‘{;75*5‘1—'1‘/*' Q 0 (] = i.j (’1" ;:i:_;, g; °f
; ] "““{..““ ' ¥ ) T % Fl
: TR, s <g | ! ;
- i T — °
SRS °F @__F
. : |
B 4 —M( Fm °F @ .
5 7 T ! ;
)




S T e B e PRt

[P

i ll-or.c.J Her!e’ [ V lb, -

Service Ticket No. 025681 Remarks: 6. T {2eap) T RN IGH, .D 22 ’1 f’[ D e e e
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Docket Yo, 6-76

Dockets Nos.'8-76 and 9-76 are tentatively set for hearing on Marxch 2 and March 17, 1976. Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDMESDAY - FEBRUARY 18, 19726

9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOY,
STATE LAXD OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
The following cases will be heard before Daniel S, Nutter, Fxaminer, or Richard L. Stamets, Altetnate anniner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of pas for Harch 1°76 from seventeen ptorated
pools in lea, Eddy, Chaves, and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico. - . ¢

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for March, 1976, fron five brorated pddls
in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

(3) . Consideration of purchaser 4 'noninations for the oné-year period beginning April 1; 1976,

. .

CASE 5627: Application of J. R, Cone for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval to cormingle Blinebry and Drinkard oil and pas production
in the wellbore of his Eubanks Well No. 3, located in Unit K of Section 14, Township 21 South,
Range 37 Fast, Lea County; New Mexico.

e, N

CASE 5628: Application of Texaco Inc. for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval to cormingle Blinebry, Drinkard, and Brunson-Ellenburger
production in the wellbore cf its A. H. Blinebry Federal Well No. 3, located in Unit E of Section
31, Township 22 South, Range 38 Fast, Lea County, Yew Mexico,.

CASE 5629: Application of Odessa Natural Corporation for pool creation, assignment of a discovery allowable
and special pool rules, Rfo Arriba and Sarndoval Counties, New Mexico.  Applicant, in the above- -
styled cause, seeks the creation of a new pool for the production of oil from the Dakota forna-
«tior in Township 23 North, Range 3 Yest, Ric Arriba and Sandoval Countfes, New Mexico, and the
promulgation of special pool rules for sdid pool, including a provision for 320-acre spacing.
Applicant further seeks the assignment of an oil discovery allowable to the discovery well for
the pool being the Dave . Thomas Chacon Jicarilla Apache "D" Vell Mo, .1, located in Unit A of
Section 23, Township 23 North, Range 3 West, Sandoval County, Xew Mexico.

CASE 5098: (Reopened)

In the matter of Case 5098 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-4682, wvhich N
order established special rules for the Ped Tank-Morrow Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexi¢o, includ-

ing a provision for 640-acre spacing. All interested parties may appear and ‘show cause why said.

pool should not be developed on 320-acre spacing.

CASE 5630: 1In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Commission on its own motion to
: consider the contqgétion of the Double L-Queen Associsted Pool by the deletion of certain
lands on the east side thereof and the concurrent-extension of the Vest Ranch-Queen Pool to
include satd lands. Further, to consider the reclassification of said Vest Ranch-Gueen Pool
and the promulgation of special pool rules therefor similar to those rules previously adopted
for the Doyble L-Queen Associated Pool. Also to consider redecignation of the Vest Rarnch
Queen Pool as the Vest Ranch Queen Associated Pool. .
The Double L-Queen Associated Pool would be contracted by the deletion of the
following-described lands:

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUT& RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 31: E/2 SE/4 " Section 32: All
Section 35: SW/4

TOWNSHIP 15 ‘OUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM

Section 4: W/2 Section 5: All
Section 6: SE/4 . .. Section 7: NE/&
Section 8: All Section 9: W/2
Section 16: tW/4 Section 17: N/2

The Vest Rancﬁ Associated Queen Pool would be extended by the addition of the
following-described lands:

TCHNSHIP_14 SOUTH, RANGE 30 £AST, HMPM

Section 28: SH/4 3ection 29: SE/4 B
Section 32: E/2 - Section 33: W/2 and SE/4 h \\
. “TO4NSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 30 FAST, NWPM _ ~ -
Sectfion 4: W/2 Section 5: All
Section &: /2 and SE/4 Section 15: NW/6 and m»l/. W/
- ’ Section 17: N/2 : N
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Docket No. 7-76

pockets Nos. 8-76 and 9-~76 are tentatively set for hearinpg on March 3 and March 17, 1976. Applications
for hearing tust be flled at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: _ COMMISSION HEARING - TUESDAY - FEBRUARY 24, 1976
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M. - MORGAN HALL
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 5571:

(De Novo) (Continued from January 21, 1976 Commission Hearing)

Ve

Application of Robert G. Cox for amendment of Order No. R~4561, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Appliéant, in the above-styled cause, seeks amendment of Order No. R-6361, which order
permitteéd the directional drilling of applicant’s Federal "EA” Well No. 1, located 330 feet
from the Noérth end West lines of Sectlen 12, Township 18 South, Range 27 East, Empire-Abo
Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, in such a manner as to be bottomed within 100 feet of the sur-

face location. Applicant seeks the amendment of said order to permit bottoming of the

subject well approximately 58 feet from the North line and 8 feet from the West line of
said Section 12 and to permit vertification of said downhole location by single-shot directional
surveys made concufrently with the drilling of said well.

Upon appliéation of Robert G. Cox, this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisigns
of Rule 1220. !

S
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ﬁx&.m!;?& ODESSA NATURAL CORPORATION 7770 (000 e
PO BGK 3008 o bl
. QDESSA TEXAS 29780 o -
315 - 337.2811 ' Jarnuary 21, 1976
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION '

P. 0. Box 2088 L
Santa Fe, New Mexico 37501

PO

ATTENTION: Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director

B

Gentlemen:

‘Odessa Nafural Corporation hereby submits in trlpllcate
its application for the ¢reation of a ngﬁ oil gﬁg} in Sections
9, 14, 15, 16, 22 and 23 1ia Townshlp' or ange 3 West,

Rio Arriba and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico. The dlscovery
well for this new common source of supply is the Dave M. Thomas,
Operator, Chacon Jicarilla Apache "D No. 1 Well located in

Unit A of Section 23, Township 23 North, Range 3 West. This
well was completed in the Dakota formation between the depths

of 7,315' to 7,345' from the surface. On September 7, 1974, A
the dlscovery well was completed with a potential of 95 barrels ~
of 0il per day and 55 Mcf of gas per day with a gas-oil ratio

of 579:1. Odessa Natural Corporation has since complete

offset oil wells confirming the existence of this Dakota 01T
pool. .

S

el ¥

Y e

% Appllcant hereby requests that the Commission issue an
% - Order (1) approving special pool rules for this unnamed Dakota
£ il pool; (2) setting tne ESEHE%%T%E Poth horizonarmna vertical

e A o

o 1 fd?'safa pool (3) granting 320-acre spacing and proration units
T for cach oil woll’s and (4) g?QMM
B g monthlv allowable with due consideraltlon being given to e

deptn and spacing factors.

: We hereby request that tnls niatter be heard at the
g regular Commission hearing in Santa Fe on February 18, 1976.
Copies of this application have been sent‘to Mr. Dave M.
Thomas, who is the only other known operator in this pool.

Yours very truly,

§ o ODESSA NATURAL‘CORPORATION

o Y

Roland L. Hambllﬁ* Attorney
RLH: eh
cc: Mr. Dave M. Thomas : e R
P. 0. Box 2026 o Skt
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 *35L§l;&&?
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Crnw 5629

E@ m@é ODESSA NATURAL CORPONATION L ..W_W

January 21, 1976

*NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

ATTENTION: Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Difector
Gentlemen:

Odessa Natural Corporation hereby submits in tr1p11cate
its application for the creation of a new oil pool in Sections
9, 14, 15, 16, 22 and 23 in Township 23 North, Range 3 West,

Rio Arriba and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico. The dlscovery
well for this new common source of supply 15 the Dave M. :Thomas,
Operator, Chacon Jicarilla Apache "D" No. 1 Well located in
Unit A of Section 23, Township 23 North, Range 3 West. This
well was completed in the Dakota formation between the: depths
of 7,315' to 7,345' from the surface. On September 7, 1974,

the discoVery well was completed with a poténtial of 95 barrels

of 0il per day and 55 Mcf of gas per day with a gas-oil ratio

0of:579:1.  Odessa Natural Corporation has since completed two
offset oil wells confirming the existence of thlS Dakota. oil
peol.

S Appllcant hereby requests that the Comm1351on issue an
Order (1) approving spec¢ial pool rules for this unnamed Dakota

“0il'pool; (2) setting the boundaries both horizénal ‘and vertical

for said pool; (3) granting 320-acre spacing and prorition units
for each oil well and (4) ‘granting a discovery and regular
monthly allowable w1th due consideration belng given to the
depth and spacing facrors

We hereby request that thfs'matter be heard at the
regular Commission hearing in Santa Fe on February 18, 1976.
Copies of this application have been_ sent to Mr. Dave M.
‘Thomas, who is the only other known operator in this pool.

. Yours very truly,

ODESSA NATURAL CORPORATION
‘cc: Mr. Dave M. Thomas

RoIan% L. Haﬁﬁgin, §ttorney
P. 0. Box 2026

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

RILH:eh
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General Court Reporting Service

825 Calle Mgjia, No, 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico

87501

Phone. (505) 982-9212
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25

- BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
‘ Santa Fe, New Mexico

February 18, 1976

EXAMINER HEARING

R

. — . P - S A W VR W G T b W wm W e

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Odessa Natural Corpora-
tion for pool creation, assignment of
a discovery allowable and special pool
~ rules, Rio Arriba and Sandoval Counties,

New Mexico.

BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner : : “\

Page 1

CASE
5629

' sl Nt S Nt ni? Nan?

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

A2PPEARANCES

For the New Mexico 0il
Conservation Commission:

For the Applicant:

MONTGOMERY, FEDERICI, ANDREWS,

William F. Carr, Esq.

Legal Counsel for the Commission
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Sumner G. Buell, Esqg.

HANNAHS & BUELL
Attorneys at Law
350 East Palace Avenue
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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pirect Examination by Mr. Buell

Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter
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: s Page 3
1 MR. NUTTER: We will call Case Number 5629.
B B 2 1 MR.’CARR: Case 5629, application of Odessa Natural
. e | 3 Cbrporation for pool creation, assigﬁment of a'discdvery ' I

ffW<mm SF‘ . 4 i allowable and special pool rules, Rio Arriba and $andqval ,“

5] Counties, New Mexico.
2 6 MR. BRUELL: Mr. Examiner, I'm Sumner Buell of

7 Montgomery, Federici, Andrews, Hannahs and Buell appearing

b ) 8 || on behalf of the applicant and we will have one witness.

i
1
B
(‘ ot
i
!
i
$

t o '8 9 ' (THEREUPON, the witness was duly sworn.)
- g @ |
T
o =t v O L .
e e §= . -
b ®ER 1 EWELL N. WALSH
R OO(QZ._.
8BS " : |
- §§;§ 12| called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was
. o, vE~ : -
. : pod Q ‘Z:ﬁ"’ B 1 . R .
i *'§§§ 13 ) examined and testified as follows:
: (N3
s ﬁ§3§§
Iy E32a 14
(e G Ed
% Eog . B ‘ TR » p
Poau - o 15 ) DIRECT "EXAMINATION
¢ ks 3 W
; Q 16 i BY MR. BUELL:
g 17 0 Would you state your name, please?
H
%‘J 18 A. Ewell N. Walsh,
- 16 Q.  Mr. Walsh, by whom are you employed, where and in
2¢ || what capacity?
B §‘. - 21 A I'm employed by Walsh Engineering and Production
%‘ = 22 | Corporation as a petroleum engineer consultant.
23 0. And where are your offices? .
24 || A, In Farmington,_New Mexico. . i
- 25 Q And you are a ‘consulting engineer to the Applicant _"
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Page____ v 4
in this case?
A. Yes, I am.
0. | Have yoﬁ previously testifigd before the Commission

or one of its Examiners and had your qualifications accepted

and made a matter of record? 7
A Yes, I have.
0. Are you personally familiar with what is sought in

‘this Case 56297

A Yes, I am.
MR. BUELL: Are the witness's qualifications
acceptable?
MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are. i
0. (Mr. Bueil continuing.) Referring you to what has

been marked for identification as Applicant's Exhibit Number

One, would you briefly explain what is contained in this

exhibit?

A In this exhibit, which is a booklet, is the -
information concerning the discovery wells for this area,
taken under concern, information concerning the subsequent
development wells, recommended pool béundarieé, vertical and
horizontal, and recommended spec;al pool rules.

0 Referring you to what has been idehtifiéd in the
exhibit as Figure ﬁumber Ten; which is the last page,lwould

you explain what this shows?

A. This is a copy of the portion of théwﬁféa“unﬁéﬁMS§§&
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Page S

which.indicates within the dashed lines the proposed;horizonta
pool boundaries for this Dakota oil pool. This is located in
Township 23 North, Range 3 West. |

0. And also shown on this exhibit are the wells involve

A, Yes, there are three wells currently completed in
this are, the discovery well which is the Dave M. Thomas, Jr.
Chacon Jicarilla Apache "D" No. 1 located in the northeast
quartér of Section 23. = The subsequent development wells which
are Odessa Natural Corpbration Chacon Jicarilla "D" 1 in the
south?ast quarter of Section 15, the Chacon Jicarilla "D" 2
in’the southeast’quarter‘of Secéibn l6.

0. Referring you back to page one of the exhibit, which

‘covers the discovery well and the information on that well, .

would you just briefly outline the hature of the discovéiy wei
and what you found, how it is completed? .

A This is the Dave M. Thomas, Jr. Chaéén Jicarilla
Apaché/"D" No. 1. This well was drilled through fhe Dakota
fprmation. The:tops of the formations are indicated on that
page. Also on Figufe One in your back pocket is a copy of
the log. Thé to?s are also marked. The well was completed
and ready for production in September 4th, 1974. This is
compléted essentially only in what we call our Dakota "A"
zone in this area. The initial potential for the well was
ninety~fiye barrels of o0il per day, fiftj~five MCF of gas

per day with a GOR of five hiindred and seventy-nine cubic feet

4
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| s ) ‘ Page 6
| 1 i of gas per barrel of oil.
. - 2 ( Q What are the producing intervals in this well, in
. e 3 footage?
o 4 A The present producing intéfvals are from perforationsg
;' i~ﬁ 3 R 5| in the Dakota "A" zone from seventy-three hundred and fifteen
: é?ﬂ 6 || feet to seventy-three hundred and twenty-five feet, seventy-
»E'i "7 || three hundred and thirty-eight feet to sevenﬁy-thrée hundred
%{i ‘ 8 and forty-five feet.
igﬁ ‘§ 9 Q Referring you now to page three of Exhibit One,
. &
? v g oé 10 | again would you briefly outline the more salient points con- |
f: iggﬁ' 1. \cérning the informa:tion on the; subsequent development well?
. 2z .
? it g'g‘ﬁé 12 A, On the subsequent development wells, the two Odessa
%éi .'Efggé» 13 wells, éreviously referred to, were completed in both the
:; 'é Efé 14 | Dakota "A" and the D&kqta' “B" zones. O'ne well, the Chac'bn
: : - .;cg 15 )i Jicarilla "D" 1, a corﬁpletion attempt was made in the Dakota
;o § 16 | "B", however, it was determined that zone was non-~productive
é{; 17\ or void of any hydfocarbons, therefo;e, thqse perforétionsk
'?‘ 58‘ were not left open.
g ‘ E;G 19 : 0. ‘In referring you to page six, you have here
o \g;; 20 || recommended pool boundaries both verticaliy and horizontally? -
L ' . 21 |l A, Yes, I have.
2 | 22" 0 What are the recommended vertical limits of £his
; 23 pool?
) 24 A The recommended vertical limits of this pool, if
s ...~ . 2] you please refer to Figure One, which is a copy of the log of
s -
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- ‘ Page 7
v1 the Dave M. Thomas, Jr. Chacon Jiéarilla Apache "D" No. 1.
;'_; w : 2. MR. NUTTER: Is that the one that is Keyes and : LI
\ — 3 | Thomas? | | |
_ alf A Keyes and’Thomas, yes. There was an operator name
- 5 [ change there. ﬁ
, o : . 6 It is recommended that the vertical pool boundaries
: ; i 7 || be established, étarting at thé vbase‘, of the Greenhorn formatioj
, »1( g || or top of the Granerous shale interval at seventy-two huvndred' |
3 - 3 o and eighty feet and sdbsequentiy down four hundred feet from
: .%3 2 16 that point. This interval has been used by the 0il Conservatign
' igg‘: 11 | Commission before in establishing the vertical pool houndaries
. ggﬁg 12 || for the Dakota pool.
i%i% 13 0. (Mx. Buell contihuing.} And you have also
f 38 . ‘ ‘ )
} 'g %ffg. 14 | recommended hbdrizontal limits. Are“t-fhose horizontal limits
"t ‘ 5°§ 15 | set out there on page six without detailing them? |
\ =g
» ’ ;é 16 A, Yes, they are and are also indicted in Figure Ten.
: 17 Qe 4,‘-‘You have some recommended special pool rules for '-
| B . ~4g || this pool as shown on §age sevén of Exhibit One? |
s ' 19 A. On both page seven and eight, items (a) thf@ugh‘ (i) ‘
20 I Q. Now, Mr. Walsh, is there some feature of this that
) 21 _is‘particularly unique as to these speciai pool rules?
o o o 29 A. Yes, one feature ié item (d) which we are "
23 {| recommending for a temporary two—ye\ar period only, t';"hat. the
r ~ ‘24 || standard prbrati'o"h unit or unit for the well be established
- 25 || as three hu_n-c_i'red,,,,and,,,-twenty acres and that the three hundred SI




- ‘ ‘ Page -8

' Il and twenty acres can be either the north half or south half

-2 )l of > the section, or the east half:dr the west half of the

;ﬁ- - s 3 | section.
.{j:"{: ' -4 0 . Why is it that you feel that three hundred and
A
Tféff ’ 5 || twenty acres as a temporary measure is necessary? “
'~£f‘ 6 ; A This is a new oil pecl-in reiation and in comparison

9  “‘ ~]'ﬂ - 7 1 to the other Dakota cil pools in the area, the West Lindrith

8 | Gallup Dakota and the South Lindrith Gallup Dakota. The

9 || initial information we are obtaining from these wells indicate

10 | that this area is going to be more productive, highly

11 Y productive, than these two. We will need additional informa-

ead

12|l tion from the reservoir and from production to be able to

Pty

13 || establish a pattern, not a pattern, but the density of drillihg

Phone (505) 982-9212:

14§ for the future. We just don't want to see a dense drilling

General Court Reporting Service
alle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

sid morrish reporting service

315 pattern and then find out that we could have gotten by with

- § | fﬁ' iess—ef denser.
. 17 0 | Is there any other item in the special pbol rules '
| 18 || that is somewhat unique?
; A9 | A Yes, there is aﬁ item (h) on page eight and thié'
. . _ 20 || is thét the Secretary-Director of the Commission be authorizead
21| to grant without notice of hearing, the conducting of
#ﬂ’ _ . T - 22| interference tests with transfer of allowables from a shut in !
. 23 || well to awproduciﬁg well on the same leaée.
_24 0 Do you have-a‘recomhended.name for this pool?
) % A+ Yes, we would like to recommend that this oil pool




oo , Page 9 '
t | pe named the Chacon, that's C-h-a-c-o-n, pakota oil pool.
2: ] and is it yourﬂopinion that the granting of this
i'“ 3 application would prevent waste and protect correlative rights
fi 4 - A Yes, it is. -
BN 5 Q ‘was Exhibit One prepared by you or under your
%e{ 6 supervision?
S ‘
'j 7 A Yes, it was.
i 8l - MR. BUELL: We move the introduction of Exhibit One.
=t 3 9 MR. NUTTER: Exhibit One will be admitted into
. 8 (;o . . - ’ ‘
; 'E 2 10| evidence.
S 9§
y ‘ noézz t (THEREUPON, Applicant Exhibit One was
B - 5 |
- T §sR 12 admitted into evidence.)
L gedg |
‘ ,,: 3583 13 MR. BUELL: I have nothing further, Mr. Exainer. :
e » 97§ ‘ ' I
: ‘B384
- 2
et K-R¥:) )
g°% _ o , (
o 3 15 I’ : CROSS EXAMINATION . '
.af 3 .
' Q 16| BY MR. NUTTER:

17 ‘:Q Mr. Walsh, ispn't it a fairly well known fact that
18 the DakotaAformatiOh’is just barely draining three hundred
19 and twenty acres; if at all, and ién'é it also a f&irly well
20 known faét that most~reservoirs are less permeable to the
- 21| flow of oil than they are to gas?

22‘ B In answer to your first part, X would séy, yes, in
»23 thé other areas of the Dakota prqduétion this is true. HoweVvgl s

24 I pelieve we are possibly coming into an area of Dakota

-

25 production that has better reservoir characteristics and
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Page 10

condltlons to give better production and the answer to your
last part, Yes.. In the formations, llke the Dakotas, the
movement of fluid is sléw.

0 | Now, this Thomas well has been on production for a

couple of years, hasn't it?

A It was in September of 1974,

0 So it would be about a year and a ha1f°

A. A year and a hglf right.

Q How much 011 has that well produced?

A Approximately twelve thousand barrels,

0 Do you have any original pressure and any Curreht

bottom-hole pressure cn that well?

A On that wéll -

0 " Now, its IP was ninety-five bérrels of oil per day,
what will it make now?

A Currently, Mr. Nutter, under pump, with a pump,
However, there is an indica-
tion that the pump is not pumping to capacity, it seems to be

carrylng a fluid level within the well,

0. How about these other two wells, how much do they
make?

A Thé two Odessa wells are cufréntly shut in, Mr.
Nutter, wéiting on gas line connection for the gas. They did

not wish to vent the gas.

0 And what was their IP on original completion?
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Page : 11

Okay, I found it. The first one is a huhdréd andq

forty-two barrels?

a, Right, on page‘four there and that was for the
"D" No. 1 éhd the "D“ Nof 2 was a hundred and twenty barrels
of oil per day.

0. ‘/How much oil have they made to date, before they
were shut in? | |

A Their production would be in the neighborhood of
approximétély a thousand barrels.

0. So there is no pressure information-available on
them either, I quess? ' {
A On the "D" No. 2 Qe have been taking pressures and .

we plan to continue to take preséUres during shut in to

‘eStablish reservoir pressures, for the two zones that are open
in the wells.

0 Does the Thomas well have a casinghead gas connectioﬂ?

A No, sir, its current gas productionvis about twenty-
three MCF per day. Oiiginallf itbwas some fifty-~five. It
was not sufficient gas to’justify a gas company 1ayihg a gas
line for it. It has been approved as an exception to the
no-flare ordex. .

| 0. But Odeséa is planhingyéo get a casinghead gas

connection for theiriwells?

A Oh, ves, definiﬁely. One thing there.is a‘propdSed

workover program of the Dave M. Thomas well to open what we

#

!




| _ — ; | . Page 12
| 1 call the B zone. This in completion of the Odessa wells

2 | indicated to have possibly sufficient gas to be able to flow
- ‘3 || the Thomas well, rather than have to pump it then.
| 4‘ g‘ Now, the applicétion was for this pool creation and
ij; 5| the promulgation of pool rules, aléo for the assignment of a
aen 6 | discovery allowable to the discovery well, but you have
7 || sought here in your podl ruleslan allowable equal to seven

o 8 || hundred and forty-seven barrels of oil per day and the

9 | discovery allowablé would be assigned on top of that, is there

10 any chance that this Thomas well can make a discovery’allowablg?

3
i vy
[ g @
Lo 8 8=
Pl eoéiﬂ 1" A No, sir, we have not even covered that in this portign
X . .8 %°¢;§ :
o §i§§§ 12 | of the hearing because we think that is a matter after the
. gadg
: T 13 || fact now.
: 'u QN o
; 72} U—‘.g i '
i [ ] Nog . -
g g g2 14 0. Okay. 1It's probably not necessary?
Y P , _
- : g33 _
o ; 15 A, It's not necessary, that's true.
& 3 .
o 8 16 : MR. NUTTER: Are there any further questions of

17 || Mr. Walsh? He may be excused.

v

18 - (THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)

- B 19 _ MR. NUTTER: Do you have anything further, Mr. Buell
B ) l N N § N

_ 20 ff MR. BUELL: No, sir.
21 MR, NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they wish to

22 i offer in Case 5629?
23 {l MR. THOMAS: Mr. Nutter, I am Dave Thomas of .

24 ﬁarmington, New Mexico and I have consulted with Mr. Walsh

25 || and with Odéssa’Natural‘on their field rules and applications
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18

and I do concur completely with them.

MR.
MR.
MR.

in this éase?

NUTTER: Thank you.
THOMAS: Thank you, sir,
NUTTER: Does anyone else have anything’to“¢ffer

" We will take the case under advisement.
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" BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 9629

APPLICATION OF ODESSA NATURAL * 4 ger No. R- .5/9.2
CORPORATION FOR PooL. CREATION, =
ASSIGNMENT OF A DiscovER
ALLOWARLE, AND SPECIAL Po2
RULES, Rio ARRIBR AND SANDo-—
VAL CeUNTIES,NEwWw MEXICD:

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

‘ R o
1976 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S.Nuwleyy |

lea Palble. of prodw'm‘j 'l Lroue +he Dakota Lorma’

N

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on F&bvu.Mqlg» '

NOW, on this . = ~ day of Marbh , 1976 , the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Exaininer, and being fully advised
in the premises, A

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as Yequired by .
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.

(2) Vet~ te spplicant, Odesss Natwral Corporat
_-J’l'on‘ is Vvhe owner and operator of +fwse wells

Yown said weills bein *f@dassa Chacon J‘icar-ﬂla'D‘
Wwell WNo. | : |ocaved 'n LGH— O of Seclion {5 aud

Ybe ©Odessa Chacou Jicarilla "D” tel] No. Z, located
m Unit T of 5‘¢‘“°‘°Ié, s ;nT;—wnﬁh:P 23 A&or%}
.?ant,c =] L<J€$+,,IOM‘PM,7Z:0 Avvriba QOLLM ’(\)e_'wﬂ}ek}]c,a'

(%) That said wells ara O‘F avent Com,flefzaf __

, ;n amd o,a()able. ouc’croclu«c'tna‘ vour - Sdme

Supply inNbe Dakota brust

oun Sdurce © .
04 dS G nNacown Ji<sy %

lag e Dave M. Th

4-.._.1,)

3 - e g e il m-_ g P 1. M ..
Towushind 22 Narth Kange 3 WestT NMPM, Sanaovai >
R R T S | "7

-
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@) That the temporary special rules and regulations :

should ke established for a one-year period in order to allow

the operators in the subject pool to gather reservolr information

- to establish the arca ghat can be efficiently and economically
drained and developed by one well. '




(#) ‘that this case should be reopened at an examiner
hearing in anl 19797, at which time the operators in the
subject pool should be prepared to appear and show cause why
the Chacon-Dakota Oil* Pool should not be developed on
AQ-~acre spacing units.
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D © Casc No. 5473
e Oxder No. R-5029

' , RULE 2. XRach well shall be located on a standard unit
I : containing 80 acres, more or less, consisting of the N/2, $/2,

: E/2, or W/2 of-a governmental cuarter section; provided however,
; ‘ that nothing contained herein shall be construed as prohibiting
Lo the drilling of a well on each of the quarter-guartexr sections
. ; _in the unit., .

RULE 3. The Secretary-Director of the Commission may grant
an exception to the reguirvements of Rule 2 -without notice and
hearing when an application has been filed for a non-standard
unit comprising a governmental quarter-—cuarter section or lot,
or the unorthodox size or shape of the tract is-due to-a
variation in the legal subdivision of the United States Public

. Land Surveys. All operators offsetting the proposed non-
standard unit shall be notified of the application by
registered oxr certified mail, and the application shall
state that such notice has been furnished. “The Secretary-
DireCtor may approve the application upon receipt of written
waivers from all offset operators or if no offset operator
has entered an objection to the formation of the non-standard ;
unit within 30 days after the Secretary-Director has received

T the application. - o
| . nocloser than 330 feet o
RULE 4. Bach well shall be located wrthtr—t56—feet—of
Hee suter bownda rﬁ’vof-'- e tenit and no closerthaytéo
. QLee¥ Hv another willcapable o€ producing arm-#h:valwfugn,‘!
‘ RULE 5. The Secretary-Director may grant an exception to %
the requirements of Rule 4 without notice and hearing when an qif
"~ application has been filed for an unorthodox location necessi-
tated by topographical conditions oxr the recompletion of a well
S previously drilled to another horizon. All operators- offsetting
' the proposed location shall be notified of the application by
registered or certified mail,, and the application shall state
that such notide has been furnished. The Secretary~Director
may approve the application upon receipt of written waivers :
from all operators offsetling the proposed location or if no ;
objection to the unorthcdox location has been entered within
20 days after the Secretary-Director has received the applica- S
tion. ;
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RULE 6. Top unit allowable for a standard proraticn unit
: . (79 through €1 acres) shall ke based on'a depth bracket allowable
e ' '( 1qf267?barrcls per day, and in the event there is nore than one
T _ o AN well on an 80-acre proration tniit, the operator may produce
o : the allowable assignad to the unit from the wells on the unit
o : ' in any proportion.

he allowable assicned to a non-standard proration unit
o ; , shall bear the sawme ratio to a standard allcwable as the
. i - acreaqge in such non-standard unit bears to 80 acres. i
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}4@71, 1976. i
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"t TS FURTHIER ORDERED:
(l) That the locations of all wells Drnscntly dzflllng to
or completed in the &hac—en"Da'kof’a‘O»[eol?{ gn. ‘112‘ e:i'proved;
JSbkbfau formation within ohe nmile therecof are le{oljﬁ'i. 0
'thit<the operatoxr pf, any well having an unorthodox_ ocatlo
xvhgll notify the @C-District Office of the‘Commlis;oneln
,;rifihg of the name and location of the.well‘on oxr befor

R

5 Giat te Searihesy Dorcoors 5§ Pe Commmanicsn

- (3) That, pu¥suant to Paragraph A. of Section 65-3-14.5,
NMSA 1953, contained in Chapter 271, Laws of 1969, existing S
wells in the C€hacon-Daltota il Pool shall have dedicated -
thereto 80 acres in accordance with the foregoing pool rules; :
or, pursuant to Paragraph C. of said Section 65-3-14.5,

existing wells may have non-standard spacing or proration
units established by the Commission and dedicated thereto.

Failure to file new Forms C-102 with the Commission :
dedicating 80 acres to a well or to obtain a non-standard i
unit approved by the Commission within 60 days from the date
of this order shall subject the well to"cancellation of
allowable. Until said Form C-102 has been filed or until a ;
non-standaxd unit has been approved, and subject to said .
60-day - limitation, each well presently drilling to or completed
in the @Ghacon-Dakota . Bil+ Pocl or in the Dakeota: formation
within one'mile thereot snasl receive no more than one-half ¢
of a standard allowable for the pool. . i

) }04) That this case shall be reopened at an examiner
hearing in Apei(, 1977, at which time the operators in the

subjegg gooliihoulg bi grepared,to appear and show cause why ' 7 Eﬁ
the L e - Pool should not be developed on 7
40-acre spacing units. SN

-(#) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for » _
the entry of such further crders as the Commission may deem >
necessary : )

DONE at Santa TFe, New Mexico, on the day and vear herein-~
above designated. ‘

- STATE OF. NEW MEXICO :
OTI, CONGTR TON COMMTSSTON . B BT
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dr/ BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

N

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR

THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING: ,
)// f:g CASE NO. __ 5629

Oorder No. R-_5192-A

IN THE MATTER OF CASE 5629 BEING REOPENED PURSUANT TQ

THE PROVISIONS OF ORDER NO, R-5192, WHICH ORDER ESTABLISHED
SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR THE CHACON-DAKOTA OIL POOL,
RTO ARRIBA AND SANDOVAL COUNTIES, NEW MEXICO, INCLUDING A

- PROVISION FOR 80-ACRE PRORATION UNITS.
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ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

.”r:'i
g ;
4,%  'fhis cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on April 20 S, 1977, ¢
R at Santa Fe, New Mexico, pefore Examiner Richard L. Stamets .
| _NOW, on this___ day of May R lézz_. the Commission, :

%’ a quorum being present, having considered the record and the recom= é
'”? mendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises, :
. ‘ ,

H FINDS: . ,

. &‘W)ﬁ, caael J‘4a—uﬁ/éc O/rJ'./MISJ‘¢ '

£ mhae—the—apprtcant*s—request‘fﬁr—dismissat—ghen&é—be

: granted.

ooh sevs £oad

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

That Case No. _5629 is hereby disﬁissed.

A

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove
designated.
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